Notice & Agenda — Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting
August 19, 2024 at 6:30 PM

On-Site at the Collinsville Memorial Library Center, 408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234
Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/89705219357?pwd=sm4y3RHQkJdjNEtAqa3C78ESMXtOHD.1

Meeting Agenda

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
3. Public Input
Public comment policies as approved and included in the Board of Trustees Bylaws can be found online at
https://mvld.orq/pdf/2024/MVLD%208ylaws%20as%200f%202.12.2024.pdf
4. Friends of the Library Updates
Trustee Comments
6. Consentltems
a. Approval of Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting of July 15, 2024
Communications
Administrative Reports
d. Finances
i. July 2024 Expenses by Vendor, Profit & Loss, and Funds Balances
ii. Gift Fund Transactions
iii. FY2025 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
e. Committee Reports
i. Finance
ii. Personnel
iii. Fundraiser
7. Unfinished Business
a. Annual Appointment of Whistleblower Auditor
8. New Business
a. Informational — FY2024 lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR)
b. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 25-02 Authorizing the Filing of an Application with ACT
for CY24 ACT Community Action Grants Program Funds
c. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 10
9. Closed Session
a. Closed session, if necessary, for any lawful exemption pursuant to Section 2(c) of the lllinois Open
Meetings Act
10. Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session
a. Action(s), if necessary, for any lawfully exempt matter discussed in closed session
11. Adjournment

™~

wn

oo

The Mississippi Valley Library District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are required to contact
the library administrator (618-344-1112) promptly to aliow the Mississippi Valley Library District to make reasonable
accommodations for those patrons.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

DATE: July 15, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Fairmont City Library, Fairmont City, IL

Call to Order
Ginny York, Vice-President, called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM.

Roll Call
Trustees present:

Ginny York, Vice-President
Cathy Kulupka, Treasurer
Lisa McCormick, Secretary
Kathy Murphy, Trustee
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee
Mark Schusky, Trustee

Trustees absent:
Jeanne Lomax, President

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input

The following public spoke:
e Cindy Klein Webb
e Michael Treece

Friends of the Library
- Friends of the Library collected a little over $100 at their last book sale for capital needs
in addition to their regular sales.

Trustee Comment
York announced that Lomax will be speaking at the next board meeting to address some
concerns from the public.

Consent Items
A motion to approve Consent Items excluding the minutes was made by McCormick and

seconded by Schusky.

a. Approval of Minutes —Regular Board Meeting of June 17, 2024.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

b. Communications:
- Received 4 communications from the public

¢. Administrative Reports

Executive Director:

- Waltermire informed the Board that the she applied for a $500 grant through
REFORMA, an organization for promoting library services to Latinos and Spanish
speakers. The Noche de Cuentos (Night of Stories) grant would fund storytelling
activities at the Fairmont City Library.

- Busey Bank contacted Waltermire to let her know they have enjoyed their partnership
with the MVLD and would like to renew the license agreement beyond its expiration
in November 2025.

Assistant Director:

- One new HVAC unit was installed earlier in the day on July 15. Due to the excessive
heat, they were unable to install the second unit at the same time. The second HVAC
unit will be installed early next week.

- Harris reported that he re-enrolled in his MLS program and will begin classes in the
fall.

d. Finances — Finances reviewed;
- Financial report reflected end of fiscal year. No discussion.

e. Committee Reports
- Finance Committee will be meeting in the next month or so to work on upcoming
ordinances.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve consent items:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business
a. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 25-01: To Authorize Property Tax
Abatement for Dayton Freight Lines, Inc. Collinsville Truck Terminal Development



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

- Schusky spoke in favor of abatement.
- McCormick spoke in opposition to abatement.

Romero-Lizana motioned and Schusky seconded to adopt the resolution as presented.
A roll call was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes

Lisa McCormick - No
Kathy Murphy - Abstained
Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 4, No — 1, Abstained — 1, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Revisions to Freedom of Information Act Policy.

Kulupka motioned and Romero-Lizana seconded to adopt the Freedom of Information
Act Policy as presented.

A roll call was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

Appointment of Two Trustees to Audit FY2024 Secretary’s Records
- Kulupka and Romero-Lizana volunteered to audit the FY2024 Secretary’s records
for the annual report.

. Annual Appointment of Whistleblower Auditor
- Tabled until next month when President is present. President is required to
appoint auditor.

Discussion and Possible Adoption of Tentative FY2025 Budget and Appropriations
Ordinance.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

- Waltermire explained the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance. The numbers
reflected in the ordinance are intentionally higher than what was approved in the
working budget so that it reduces the amount of future revisions to the ordinance.
There will be a final vote on the ordinance later in the FY.

McCormick motioned and Murphy seconded to adopt the Tentative FY2025 Budget and
Appropriations Ordinance.

A roll call was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

f. Setting the Date for Budget and Appropriations Ordinance Public Hearing
- By consensus, the date was set for September 16, 2024 with the hearing to take
place immediately before the regular board meeting.

g. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 9 — no discussion.

Closed Session — None.

Adjournment
A motion was made by McCormick and seconded by Romero-Lizana to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM.



-y
.' £
>

o d Gma | | Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Fwd: FW: 2025 Candidate's Guide and Election Calendar

1 message

Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax67@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 5, 2024 at 12:32 PM
To: Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

---------- Forwarded message --——---

From: Vanessa L. Jones <vljones@madisoncountyil.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 3:44 PM

Subject: FW: 2025 Candidate's Guide and Election Calendar

To: stjpark@hometel.com <stjpark@hometel.com>, info@veniceparkdistrict.com <info@veniceparkdistrict.com>,
roxparkrec.debbie@gmail.com <roxparkrec.debbie@gmail.com>, director@smrid.org <director@smrld.org>,
officemanager@ftritownshippark.org <officemanager@tritownshippark.org>, jamiewells@roxanalibrary.org
<jamiewells@roxanalibrary.org>, board@mvld.org <board@mvld.org>, info@hartfordpubliclibrarydistrict.org <info@
hartfordpubliclibrarydistrict.org>, Library Director <director@glencarbonlibrary.org>, board@maryville.lib.il.us
<board@maryville lib.il.us>, info@eastaltonlibrary.org <info@eastaltonlibrary.org>, Kimberlee Owens <k.owens@
fosterburgwaterdistrict.com>, villageclerk@harforillinois.net <villageclerk@harforillinois.net>

Please see the attached documents regarding the 2025 Consolidated Election. | also included the state
board of elections website. As you read you will see that the LEO handbook is still not ready. Please check
back with the state every few days to download it.

https://www.elections.il.gov/RunningForOffice.aspx?MID=rOINCTNZd9A%3d

From: Davis, Brent <BDavis@elections.il.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:02 PM
Subject: 2025 Candidate’s Guide and Election Calendar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The 2025 Candidate’s Guide and 2025 Election and Campaign Finance Calendar are attached, and can also be found (or
will soon be) on the State Board of Elections website.

The Local Election Officials Handbook is still under final review and will be released as soon as possible.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.



Brent

Brent M Davis

Director of Election Operations
lllinois State Board of Elections
2329 S. MacArthur Blvd.
Springfield, IL 62704

Office — (217) 558-1664

Mobile — (217) 685-5302

Disclaimer

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity,
human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our
website.

2 attachments

'EI 2025 Election Calendar Issued 07292024 pdf
1913K

4@ FINAL 2025 Candidate’'s Guide 7.29.2024.pdf
1017K



G Mal & Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Re: Library Director information request
1 message

Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax67 @gmail.com> Fri, Aug 9, 2024 at 9:53 AM
To: Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Thanks for the info.
Jeanne

On Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 6:11 PM Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org> wrote:
Hello Jeanne,

+ Maryville Library's request: | have a Master's in Library and Information Science. The salary range as approved by the board
this April is $74,263 - $84,872.

¢ Annual evaluation: The timing has fluctuated from year to year. It's up to the Board to determine the evaluation process,
including when to conduct it.

e Pan fountain: | answered this question earlier today.

Thank you,

Mx. Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS (she/her - What's this?)
Executive Director

Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

P: 618-344-1112 ext. 201

F: 618-345-6401

On Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 12:18 PM Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax67@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Kyla,

Can you please provide me with this information so | can respond back? Also, | noticed the last time there was an Annual
Evaluation of the Executive Director was February of 2023. If this is to be done on an annual basis, when is this scheduled to
occur? | haven't heard back from you on the progress of the fountain repair? Were you able to speak with Kohne Plumbing?

Thanks,
Jeanne

---------- Forwarded message --—-------

From: *Jessica Yakstis' via Board <board@mvld.org>

Date: Tue, Aug 6, 2024 at 2:21 PM

Subject: Library Director information request

To: board@mvld.org <board@mvld.org>, Rachel ONeill <rjoneill219@yahoo.com>

Good Afternoon,

We are the personnel committee at the Maryville Community Library and looking to gather some information if you
are willing to share. We are trying to make sure our current Library Director has a competitive salary with their work
experience and education. If possible can you please share your current Library Director education level and salary
range. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Jessica Yakstis
Library Board Trustee President

Rachel O'Neill
Library Board Trustee Secretary



Report Covering July 2024

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Building and Grounds Updates

The Pan fountain has a leak underneath the concrete. MVLD staff continue to reach out to contractors to
get pricing for repairing or replacing the fountain.

Tettaton Heating & Cooling replaced FC's HVAC rooftop units on July 15 and 17.

A quote from A Home Landscaping to add a swale to the back side of CM in order to address flooding at the
historical museum was approved. Work will begin in about a month.

Johnson Controls completed fire alarm system testing on July 10.

Security Alarm Co. replaced a power supply panel on July 11. They also repaired a camera on July 17.

Circulation and Collection Updates

The MVLD libraries continue to help Caseyville Library cardholders while the Caseyville Library is closed.
The Caseyville Library’s grand opening is scheduled for August 10.

Grant Updates

2023 Thinking Money for Kids Program Kits — The MVLD has been awarded one of these kits. Kits will be
distributed in summer 2024 to be used between Sept. 1, 2024 and Dec. 31, 2025.

FY2024 Per Capita Grant - The MVLD has been awarded this grant in the amount of $49,125.29. Grant
expenses are to be applied between July 1, 2024 and June 30, 2025.

FY2024 PNG Grant —The final grant activity took place in April. The fourth quarter report and
reimbursement request was submitted. Work on the final project report is underway.

FY2025 PNG Grant — The grant application was submitted in April. No update.

Walmart Spark Good Grant — The Library’s application was denied.

REFORMA Noche de Cuentos (Night of Stories) Grant — The Library’s application was approved in the
amount of $500. These funds will be for a cultural storytelling event at FC.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development

July 1, 2, & 3 — Technical Services Assistant interview

July 3, 8, & 9 — Met with contractor to discuss swale & Pan fountain project

July 5 & 8 — lllinois Notary Public commission renewal training (8.00 hours CE)

July 8 & 9 — Met with folks interested in bidding on the vehicles

July 9 — Covered CM’s main desk (6.50 hours)

July 10 — Attended IHLS webinar re: automated materials handling system implementation

July 12 — Attended LIRA (liability insurance pool) mid-year membership meeting

July 16 — Met with Board Treasurer re: renewal of treasurer’s bond and completion of FY2024 Secretary’s
records audit; Program Coordinator Lee Friz did outreach at the City’s Tanner Houck watch party

July 17 — Participated in IHLS strategic planning meeting for public library members; covered CM’s main
desk (1.00 hours); opened vehicle bids

July 18 — Attended IHLS Third Thursday event about the IPLAR’s requirements (2.00 hours CE); hosted MEPL
at FC (1.00 hour CE)

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



July 2024 - MVLD

e July 23 —Met w/ trustee to complete FY2024 Secretary’s records audit; Program Coordinator Lee Friz and
Marketing Coordinator Terry Pierson did outreach at Collinsville CUSD #10’s in-person registration event

o July 24 — Attended webinar with Marketing Coordinator Terry Pierson: “Making Your Website More
Accessible” to address federal ADA requirements (1.00 hours CE)

e July 25 —Held a performance discussion with a staff member; attended Collinsville Faith in Action’s
executive board meeting

¢ July 30 — Attended Chamber of Commerce’s coffee talk; Maintenance Technician Zeke Pennington met with
Buildingstars’ new on-site manager for future Blum House cleaning

e July 31 — Maintenance Technician Zeke Pennington met with Corvus Janitorial’s crew to do walkthroughs at
CM & FC for the August 1 start date.

Marketing and Promotions Updates

¢ Most promotional activities focused on sharing information about summer reading program events.

Miscellaneous

e The bid opening for the Ford Windstar and Pontiac G6 took place at 4:00 PM on July 17. Both vehicles’
sales are completed.

o The MVLD now offers Freegal (https://mvld.freegalmusic.com/), a free streaming music service. Listen to
ad-free, unlimited music just by entering your library card number and PIN. You can also download up to 3
songs per week. Freegal offers hundreds, if not thousands, of premade playlists, and you can also create
your own.

e In the near future the Library will be rolling out about 50 new databases offered by EBSCO. From auto
repair guides to health information, and from job and career tools to NOLO legal forms, these databases
have something for everyone. Keep an eye out for how to access these. Our thanks to the lllinois Secretary
of State’s office for negotiating and funding this resources package for all libraries in the state.

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note
e The MVLD will be closed on September 2 for Labor Day.
e The “Read Renew Repeat” summer reading program wrapped up on July 31.
o 389 people of all ages participated in the reading and checkout challenges.
o The MVLD hosted 250 activities/events with 6,345 attendees.
e Check out the Library’s full calendar at https://mvld.org/collinsville calendar and
https://mvld.org/fairmont _calendar.

Staff Updates
e The Level 1 Library Clerk vacancy from Katie Sand’s promotion to Technical Services Assistant remains
unfilled. Rather, the Library is in the process of hiring two Level 2 Library Clerks: one to fill Reida Buscemi’s

position from their prior promotion to Level 1 and one to at least temporarily fill part of the vacant Level 1
hours.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Statistical Summary
7/1/2024 12:00:00 AM - 7/31/2024 11:59:59 PM

Grand Totals

411:12 AM

Bibs wi/ltems Bibs w/o ltems Authority

Global 1,616,684 49,432 769,486
Active
Bibs w/ltems items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff  Workstations
Branch Specific 72,095 75,954 3 18,338 31 27

Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides

8,816 1,200 6,994 1,424 0

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled

2,018 2,273 479

Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 4 0 250 94
Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 1 0 233 64
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a

I'_.::.'J- g L
Financials

New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$5,783.27 $368.85 $25.00 $343.85 $3,914.43 $0.75

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 8/12/2024 11:12 AM

$135,017.99

Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
2,347 3 1,184 93

8/12/2024 11:12 AM Page 1



CM July 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
July Activity Packet 95
July Children's Activity Sheets 40
July Coloring Pages 630
July Computer handouts 35
July Take and Make Crafts 144
July Children's Take and Make Crafts 90
July Get Outside Photo Challenge 0
July Children's SRP Sign Up 177
July Young Adult SRP Sign Up 62
July Adult SRP Sign Up 141
July Children's SRP Completed 74
July Young Adult SRP Completed 28
July Adult SRP Completed 87

7/1/24 Body Sculpting 9

7/1/24 Alma Woodsey Thomas - Children's Art Club (Reida) 20

711124 Mindful Monday Painting- Teens and adults 9

7/2/2024 Morning Yoga 8

7/2/24 Preschool Storytime - Boxes Theme- Children's (Theresa) 37

712124 Kaleidoscope Craft- Children's (Theresa) 13

713124 4th of July Party Popper Craft- Children's 20

7/3/124 Baby Boogie - Boxes Theme- Children's(Theresa) 38

7/3/24 Teen Club to Relax & Recharge In 7

713124 3d Printer Night (Ciara) 1

7/3/24 Yoga Time! 4

7/5/24 Maker Club-Teens & adults (Lee) 2

7/6/24 Cross Stitching Club 2

7/6/24 Composting at Willoughby Farm-Teens & Adults (Lee) 4

7/8124 Cardboard Airplanes- Craft- Children's 12

7/8/24 Body Sculpting 7

7/8124 Mindful Monday Painting-Children's 2

7/9/24 Morning Yoga 18

7/9/24 Preschool Storytime - Ice cream Theme- Children's (Theresa) 60

7/9/24 Seizure First Aid Training 10

7/9/24 Computer Basics: Password Management (Katy R.) 1

7/10/24 DIY Travel Art Cases- Craft- Children's 19

7/10/2024 Baby Boogie - Ice cream Theme - Children's(Theresa) 32

7/10/24 Teen Club to Relax & Recharge In 3

7/10/24 Slime Time (Ciara) 35

7/110/24 Acoustic Jam with the Collinsville Ramblers 15

7/10/24 Yoga Time! 12

711724 Penny Spinner- Craft- Children's 16

711124 Daytime Book Club 7

7/11/24 Biota & Pests: A D&D Campaign - Teens & adults (Lee) 8

7111724 Lego Building Challenge Club - Children's(Theresa) 11

712/24 Yarn Mandalas- Craft- Children's 34

7112/24 Conservation - Teen Art Club (Reida) 4




CM July 2024

7/13/24 Meditation at the Blum House 6
7/13/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
7/13/24 Crafted Competition - Teens (Lee) 1
7/15/24 Body Sculpting 5
7/15/24 | CR- Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class- Ages 5-7 **Registration 1
7/15/24 Mindful Monday Painting- Teens and adults 2
7/16/24 Morning Yoga 8
7/16/24 Preschool Storytime - Construction Theme- Children's 27
(Theresa)
7/16/24 CR- Kids Cooking Class Ages 8-12 **Registration 8
Required**(Theresa)
7/17124 Baby Boogie - Construction Theme- Children's(Theresa) 34
7/17/24 | CR- Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class Ages 8-12**Registration 11
7/17/24 Teen Club to Relax & Recharge In 11
7117/24 Open Gaming (Ciara) 0
7/17/24 Yoga Time! 7
7/18/24 |CR- Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class Ages 8-12 **Registration 11
7/18/24 Biota & Pests: A D&D Campaign - Teens & adults (Lee) 8
7/18/2024 Book and an Appetizer Club 8
7/19/24 | CR- Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class Ages 8-12**Registration 7
7/19/24 Junk Journal Club (Lee) 8
7/20/24 Cubing at the Library 12
7/20/24 Meditation at the Blum Hous 5
7/20/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 4
7/20/24 History and Genealogy Club (Leslee) 6
7/20/24 | Soap Making Class- Teens and Adults *Registration Required* 21
(Lee)
7/22/24 Body Sculpting 5
7/22/24 Mindful Monday Painting-Children’s 4
7/23/24 Butterfly Crafts- Children's(Theresa) 34
7/23/24 Morning Yoga 12
7/23/24 Preschool Storytime - Zoo Theme- Children's (Theresa) 26
7/24/24 Baby Boogie - Zoo Theme- Children's(Theresa) 33
7/24/24 Teen Club to Relax & Recharge In 3
7/24/24 Yoga Time! 6
7/25/2024 Puzzle Piece Art- Children's 9
7/25/24 Biota & Pests: A D&D Campaign - Teens & adults (Lee) 8
7125124 Family Evening Storytime (Theresa) 0
7/26/24 Pastel Day - Teens -Registration Required (Reida) 7
7/26/24 | Animal Masks with Marion Nichols Snowflakey Lady- Children's 4
7127124 Meditation at the Blum House 6
7127124 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
7127124 pop up craft 15
7/29/24 Body Sculpting 7
7/29/24 Mindful Monday Painting- Teens and adults 0
7/30/24 Morning Yoga 10
7/30/24 Preschool Storytime - Ocean Theme-Children's (Theresa) 23
7/31/24 Baby Boogie - Ocean Theme- Children's(Theresa) 40




CM July 2024

7/31/24 CANCELED: Degas- Children's Art Club (Reida) 0
7/31/24 CANCELED: Teen Club to Relax & Recharge In 0
7/31/24 Blum House: Evening Book Ciub 7
7/31/24 CANCELED - Yoga Time! 0

2557

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 350 attendance, 10 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 704 attendance, 5 events
Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 110 attendance, 13 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 442 attendance, events 7
Young Aduits Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person onsite program sessions: 88 attendance, 13 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, O events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 90 attendance, 3 events
Adulls Ages 19+ Synchranous in-parsan onsite program sessions: 218 attendance, 29 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchranous in-person offsite program sessions: 3 attendance, 1 events
Adults Ages 19+ Synchranous in-persan virtual program sessions: attendance, events
Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 263 attendance, 3 events

General Interests Synchronous: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Synchronous: 26 attendance, 5 events

General Interests Synchronous: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 239 attendance, 2 events




86L

86/
SUOISSaS
Jaindwo)y

WD

S¢Ty

Y48
Jajuno)
Jooq
3pIS D

9vES 0
9peS

191UNno0) s9|qe

joog Uindy-uoN

ol \D 91815

40310 - 111

eIA 1A

Aq payddns

Sway| #

[43

[43
s3|qeuiniay

salq

31e)S euIn}oy-uoN

010 -1

jes uj -

BIAQIAW T1I BIA QIAN
Aq payddng  Aq paiddng

Sswiay| #

Swiay| #

[44

[44
sajqeusniay
a1e1s uj - 11|

eIn QIAIN
Aq pa)|ddng
sway| #

9L

9L
QAN Aq
panaIay
sysanbay
T
Jo # |R101

sajqe
uJnj}ay-uoN
aels
J01n0 - M
eIn 1AW
LT EYIELEN]
Swiayl #

[4
sa|geuiniay

ST

ST

4 's|ejol

sg-unr
sz-hey
qz-idy
ST-eiN
S7-934
gz-uer
¥2-93Q
¥2-AON
$Z-120
vg-das
ve-8ny
€2 ve-Ins

sa|qe sa|qeulnidy QIAN Aq Yluo
9lels u| - paisanbay

9)el§ Uiniay-uonN
303IN0 - 771 9IS UI-TH 711 BIA TAIN

BIA QTAN

e a1nN

1B P2AIIBY 1B PanIadaY

sway| #

sway| #

18 PaAIaaYy
swR)| #

sway
#lelol

Xs|X's}els 11| 9¢-v¢



Board Report August, 2024
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Library
Center

Grants, awards, donations, and special stories:

It was a busy month for programs. Several large programs including the No Sale Yard Sale,
Treehouse Wildlife Center Live Animal Show, and the Back to School Bash. One of the
requirements for the Back to School Bash was for groups to bring in 500 of their given supply.
Groups ran out in about two hours of their supplies! This was with only giving items to
juveniles. The door count at the end of the night was almost 900!

Outreach and education:

July 9- Attended Latino Roundtable meeting
July 15- Attended MVLD Board meeting

Building and Grounds:

New HVAC units installed

Programming:

Wednesdays- Garden Club

July 6- No Sale Yard Sale

July 8-12- Kids in the Kitchen

July 20- Treehouse Wildlife Center Live Animal Show
July 25- Back to School Bash

July 27- Rotating Farmer’s Market

Stats:

July

Days Open: 26

Door Count: 3494
Computer Users: 388
E-Book Questions: 0
Homebound Delivery: 0




FC July 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
July Get Outside Photo Challenge 0
July Childrens SRP Sign Ups 5
July Children's SRP Completed 1
July Young Adult SRP Sign Ups 2
July Young Adult SRP Completed 1
July Adult SRP Sign Ups 2
July Adult SRP Completed 0

7/1/24 Kaleidoscope craft 14

712124 Maker Club-Teens (Lee) 4

713124 4th of July Party Popper Craft- Children's 19

7/3/24 Junk Journal Club 3

713124 Garden Club 7

7/5/24 Board Game Night 4

716124 No Sale Yard Sale (Theresa) 100

718124 Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class- Age 5-7 8

**Registration in required**
7/9/24 Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class ages 8-12 6
**Registration Required**
7/9/24 Maker Club (Lee) 4
7/10/24 Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class ages 8-12 5
**Registration Required*
7/10/24 Garden Club 6
7/11/24 Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class ages 8-12 5
**Registration Required**
7112124 Kids in the Kitchen Cooking Class ages 8-12 4
**Registration Required*

7/15/24 Cardboard Airplanes- Craft- Children's 10

7/16/24 Answers on Aging 7

7117124 DIY Travel Cases- Craft- Children's 9

7117124 Garden Club 12

7118124 Penny Spinners- Craft- Children's 9

7/19/24 Yarn Mandalas- Craft- Children's 12

7/19/24 Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table 4

7/20/24 | Treehouse Wildlife Center- Live animal show and 20

tell

7122/24 Butterfly Crafts- Children's (Theresa) 0

7124/24 Puzzle Piece Art- Children's 1

7124/24 Garden Club 3

7/25/24 Back to School Bash 700

7/25/24 puzzle Piece art 0

7/26/24 Project Read Family Reading Day with SWIC 0

7/27/24 Farmer's Market 7




FC July 2024

7127/24 Maker Club-Teens and Adults (Lee) 1
7/31/24 Garden Club 4
988

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person onsite program: 45 attendance, 13 events
Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 74 attendance, 10 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person onsite program: 16 attendance, 5 events
Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 3 attendance, 2 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person onsite program: 14 attendance,2 events
Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 1 attendance,2 events

General Interests Synchronous in-person onsite program: 811 attendance, 7 events
General Interests Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events




jureiy

22'915$ juawdinb3:seolAleg ouBUBUBIN ¥202/61/9 - £202/0Z/S 10} sabeiorQ g ¥202/50/.0 - ou| sweysAg Bulbew| woduawy
JUiBl - "ou| swalsAg Buibew| woduswy
0Z°96v$ -ou] swajsAg Buibew)| wosLswy Joj [BJ0 L
¥eoz AInr
0Z'96¥$ wawdinbI:saoiAlag aouBUBUIRY - JOBJUO0D Bses| Jajuud / 1a1dod Ajyluo ng ¥202/v2/.10 ‘ou| swajsAg Buibew| woouswy
'ou| swielsAg Buibew) woouswy
08'8vv°‘zs ssaldxg uesudwy J1oj |ejol
19'60L$ sang:uawdojaaa( [BUOISSS)01d Jemaual Alejou aJjlWId) e "M na ¥202/¥2/L0 ssaldxg ueouswy
£6'9/% BuiwweBoid:sainypuadx3 8Y10 sal|ddns "as|w ng ¥202/¥2/10 ssaJdx3 uesuswy
00'8L1$ S|eusiey Julid Jnpy:s|eusiein sjuswa|ddns ssjniels pajidwod | ng ¥20z/ve/l0 ssoudx3 uedllewy
96'8L1$ abejsod:selddng SIBN9| paliIed (ST g ¥202/v2/ L0 $sa.dxg UedUBWY
I7eves ewdinb3:s201A18G aoUBUBUIRIA Jaunid ssa|pioo ng ¥202/v2/L0 ssaidx3 uedsuawy
sape|q Jadim aoejdal labueyd
6L°281% sepIyaArsaInypuadxa 18410 Jayly ‘o ‘agn| - ueA ysuel} 6102 ng ¥coe/ve/L0 ssa1dx3 ueouswy
PARCIAK: Buipjing:saoialag aoueuSUiBN sal|ddns *os|w g yzoz/ve/l0 ssa1dx3 uespawy
S89IAI9G [BUOISSJ0Id uoiduosgns Ajyjuow Japodu)
66°22% JBY)O:$9OIAISS [BUOISSSI01d ning ‘uonduosgns wooz Ajyiuow neg ¥20zZ/v2/.0 ssaJdx3 uesuawy
uolduosqgns |enuue
66'v62% snosuejeosi:sainpuadxg 1oy eAue?) (994 diysiaquiail [enuue x3wy ng v202/v2/10 ssa1dx3 ueouBWyY
00°0c$ xed/ouoydaie] :samin ng ¥20eive/L0 ssaidx3g ueollsuly
2szels SLI9Y| |ENSIA OlpNyY 9|lUdAN[iS|els)eN SMOUS AL pue salrow ng ¥202/v¢/10 ssadx3 ueoliswy
86°269% sw8}| |ensiA olpny Jnpy:sjeLsiey ssweb oap|A pue sslAoW g ¥20Z/v2/10 sse.dx3 uesuawy
96°0¥$ wswdinb3:seddng yuawdinbs “asipy ng ¥202/¥2/10 ssaidx3 uedsuswy
1£'652% 20110 salddng $8|gewnsuo / saljddns a0 "osIN ng v202/ve/.0 ssaJdx3 ueoUswy
ssaidx3 uesuswy
68'¢S1'G$ SIONITTI N3NV 104 |ejol
2G'L0¢e$ Ayouoel3:semmn (L10L) 2110918 HE ng ¥20zive/ Lo SIONITT NIHINVY
0€'vs$ SED [elnjeNsanin (200€8) seb HE ng ¥202/¥2/L0 SIONITTI NIHINY
LKA AyouposiI:sammn  (50009) Wby jo1 Bupped soopino 5IND ng ¥202/v2/L0 SIONITTI NIHINY
L1°GhE'eS AyoLoa)gisalinn (900%0) 2119818 DTN ng ¥e0z/ve/L0 SIONITT NIYIAY
GL'2s$ seg |elnieN:saliinn (000€2) 586 OIND g ¥20eive/L0 SIONITH NIH3INV
8.7 10¢L$ Aoos|3:saminn (0€110) 212918 D104 g ¥c0e/ve/L0 SIONITII NIHINY
6.°'€9% se9 [elnjeN:sanin (6tL10) seb 9704 nd ¥202/¥2/ L0 SIONITII NIFHIWV
SIONITTI NIHINY
1INNOWY JAVYN T1Nd LNNOJJVY NOILdI¥OS3A/ONIN 3dAL NOILOVSNYYHL 31va JNVYN

v2oz Ainp

[le1aq JopusA Aq asuadxg

usig Aeiqr AsjeA iddississi



| £AV4

00°Ger$ Buipling:sedialeg oueusjUlB AInp Bulues|o 54 DEIYZYE # S010AU| ng ¥202/S0/.0 sieysbulpiing
A4
00°006°L$ Buip|ing:saoialeg sdueUSUIB AInp Buiues|d IND 98GHZYE # 8010AU| ng ¥202/G0/20 sieysbuipjing
¥zoe
00'002% Buiping:seoialeg soueuSUIBIA aunr Buuealo HYg GO0STYE # 8210AU| ng ¥202/50/.0 sieysbuipiing
sJejsbuip|ing
62°L5$ ‘ o o uepoig 104 [ejo)
62 LG$ a0l sallddng sosed Ael-n|q |8/ 219 # 90I0AU| g ¥202/v2¢/L0 Hepolg
Hepolg
00'668% umoug uelg 104 |ejo|
00'558¢% SpUNOID):S8IAI8S BOUBUBIUIBIA Bumno sseub yZoz sunp ng $202/50/.0 umolg ueug
umolg ueug
00's22% juswabeuepy sjlwId | pue }sad Apeag 1o} |ejo]
$20g aunr 04 % ‘WO ‘HY [0QU0d
00'6.2% SpUNoIL):sadIAISg soueUSIUIRIA 1sad Ajyuoung G8EGR00 # S210AU| ng ¥202/50/.0 Juswabeuepy ajwia | pue jsed Apeig
uswabeuey ajuLa| pue 1sad Apelig
88'ZeL'VLS PIGIYS anjg / sS04 an|g 10} [ejoL
aouelnsu|
21'989'/% [eluag/yleaH:sjjsusg:|suuosiad $202/1/6 - ¥202/1/8 8dueInsuy| yyjeaHy g ¥202/v2/L0 pIdlys anig / ssol) anjg
aoueInsu|
91'9¥0'L$ ejus@/uieaH:syjsuag:suuosiad  $20Z/L/8 - ¥20¢/L/. ddueinsy| y)|esH g ¥20¢/50/.0 pIBIYS enig / ss0.D dnig
ploys an|g / ssolj anig
00'82$ suapJec) pue S3WOoH J3))og 40 |ejol
00'82$ s|eusie Julld Ynpy:sjelaley Jeah z - suizebe ng ¥202/50/20 suspJe9 pue sswoH lajeg
suSpJeD) pue SaWoH Jajeg
00°8€5°2$ saseqe}epzoly Joj |ejol
G20z/0€/9 - veoe/L/L
00'8£5°C$ sasegejeq sujjuQ:sjelsieN swosibe 1eak | gOLZE | # 9010AU| ¥202/50/.0 seseqelepzoly
soseqelepzoly
S0'9¢$ swa)sAg enby Joj [ej0]
¥202/01/. pelep
S6'9% 9010:sal|ddng [E3Ul AlYIUOW €/GEZ | BBE # 310AU| e ¥20zive/L0 swejsAg enby
¥20¢/S/. psiep
0L'62% soOiselddng  abueyoxs 9|0q GZSEZEYET # S010AU| g +¥2¢0¢/S0/L0 swiaisAg enby
swalsAs enby
L8'vLL$ ey - "ou| swalsAg Huibew| wosawy Joy jejo)
ey
66°852% Juswdinb3:saoiAleg doueudjuIep ¥202/61/1 - ¥202/0Z/9 10} sabeIorO ng ¥202/v2/10 - 'ou| swaysAg Buibew| wodlswy
INNOWNY JAVYN T7N4 INNOJJV NOILdIYOS3IA/ONIN 3dAL NOILOVSNVYHL 31vd JNVN




00°92% 18yl 0} sluswiAed:samnypuadx3 18ylO a7 Bulkl sy L GZz/9€080000 # WAl g ¥202/v2/L0 Aeaqr 21Qnd 8jjiaspiemp3
Ae.qi oljgnd 9||IAspiemp3
€6'9¢$ oowa( Joj |ejo)
£6'9¢$ solo:selddng  sebpeq sweu yels 089Z61 . # 9010AU| ng ¥20¢/S0/.0 ooweqg
oowaq
26°169% |ejuag eyaq 104 |ejol
aouelnsu|
€L°L2€$ |elus@/ulesH:syjsusg:|puuosiad $20z 1snbny soueinsu| [ejuaqQ ng ¥202/¥e/L0 [eusq ejed
aoueinsu|
6L°0ce$ [elusqg/yiesH: syjauag:puuosiad 202 AInf @duelInsuj jeyuaQ g ¥202/50/.0 leyusQ ejeg
|euaq eyeqg
89'25$ uojeaH ") eueq loj jejol
aoueInsuy| JuswssInguilal
89'25$ felue/yleaH:slyeuag lpUUOSIad  VHE0D 202 AT Aq plediano aoueleq ng ¥202/50/.0 uolesH " eleq
uojesH M eueq
86'G2$ a2y SU0}J10) 10} [B)O]
86°G2$ Buip|ing:sadialag adueusiuley 3984yD ¥202/S51/L0 80V suonoH
90y suojo)
91'966% ajjiAsuljjo) Jo AND Joy |ejo L
¥202/82/90
91°966% Jlamag/Isiepnisaniinn - ¥202/92/¥0 Jamas g 1alem ND ng ¥202/v2/L0 a|itasuljoD Jo AuD
8||iasufloD jo AjD
66°128% SUOEIIUNWWOY) 13)JeY) 10§ [e]JO]
20z Ainr - y2oz aunr
66'6tv% xed/auoyda|a] :ssllnN auj| suoyd Aouabiaws Jojeasid WO g ¥20¢/S0/.0 suoliealunwiwo) Japeyy
¥zoz AInr - veoz
002.4.$ SOD|AIDG 19UIBIU|:SBDIAIBS [eUOISSBJ0Id  sunp sdqu g Jeulsiul 1aqy 04 8 ND li'g ¥20¢2/50/.0 suoljeslunwwod Jspeyo
SUOIIBOIUNWWIOY JAUBYD
rivLs Julld 9b.e Julod J93ua) 10} |ejo)L
T4 A 4% s|eusie|y JUlid Jnpy:sjellsieiN 20z aunf Japio Bulpuels g ¥20¢/ve/L0 uud ebleq julod Jepus)
Julld ob1e7 Juiod J8ju8)
18°€l$ alo)g jelauan s Lasen 10y jejo
18'€L$ sajalysAIsalInypuadx s Joul0 398Yd ¥c0c/ce/L0 9.0)g [BIBUBY s,ABSED
21015 |elaUaD) s Aase)
00'vies auQ |eudes 104 |R)O|
00'v1L2$ Buiwwe.boiq:sainypuadxy Jayio s9|gewnsuod weiboid "osiy ng ¥202/50/20 auQ |enden
auQ [eyde)
00°625°2$ sJeysBuip|ing Joy |ejo|
INNONY JNVN 11N4 LNNODJDV NOILdIYOS3A/ONIN AdAL NOILOVSNVYYHL J1va JNVYN




ueln) eyde) Jad 20z Ad:sosuadx]

dde Aeiqn

waeysAg Aleigi puepesH sloul||

00°052% weinsainypuadx3 LU0 9(IgoN IHVHS 91 10-G202 # S10AU| ng ¥202/v2/ L0
uelsy eyde) 1ad 20z Ad:sesuadx3
00'06% eI sain)puadx3 J8Yl0 |01 VA 8200-G20¢C # 9210AU| g ¥202/v2/L0 weysAg Ateigr pueesH stoul]||
el eyde) 1ad $20ZAd:sesusdx]
00'082$ WweIi9saIn)puadx3 JBuYl0 sag) Buibojeies £891-720¢ # 8210AU| g ¥202/50/.0 walsAg Aleiqr pueplesH sioul]||
e ended 1ad $Z20ZA4:sesuadxg yeoe
80'80¢$ Welg)saunyipuadxy 1BYIO aunr s}00Q8 £Z9L-¥20¢ # 9210AU| k| ¥202/50/.0 wajsAg Aeigy puepuesH sioul]||
ss|ny '@ sme Auigl "pa
00°05$ S|eUSIB JUlld JiNPY:S|ensieN #20Z 0 sa1dod g $8G1-120z# 9010AU| g +20¢/50/L0 wojsAg Auesqi puejuesH sioul|||
wolsAg Aleiql] puejpeaH sioul|)
80°LLLS 19jeAp UedLIaWY Sstoul||| 1o} ejo)
05°66% Jamag/lalepisaniiinn ¥202/8/L - ¥20¢/8/9 J81em D104 ng ¥202/ve/ L0 18jeAA UBDLIBWY Sloull|
85°GS$ Jlamag/islepiseilinn ¥20¢/1/9 - ¥202/8/S 19em 3104 g ¥20¢/S0/20 JSIBAA UBDLIBWY Stoul]]
JRIBAA UBDLIBWY SIoUl||
62'652% jodaQg awoH Joy |ejo)
9c'€9l$ Buip|(ing:seoialeg esueusjuley 3094 ¥202/0€/L0 jodaQ swoH
L ZALTAS Buip|ing:sasialeg soueuSBUIB 308YD ¥20z¢/sz/ L0 jodaQ swoH
9lL'gl$ Buip|ing:saoialeg soueusjule|y 308YD ¥20¢2/01/20 jodag swoH
£6°96$ Buip|ing:saoialag soueusjule 3294D ¥202/S1/10 jodaQ swoH
jodaQg swoH
L6'61$ auizeBey A1DH 410} [el10L
16'61$ sjeusleiy julld Ynpy:sjelsie ek | - suizebey ng ¥202/50/20 auzebely AjDH
auzebey A1OH
y5'v8Z$ 8)11 9q0|9 10} |BJOL
aouelnsy|
¥G'¥82% [elUSa/|BaH S)yoUBg BULOSIad  8dUBRINSUl 8} pue y)eay [ejuawa|ddng g ¥202/50/.0 8JIn eqo[9
81 2qo|9
86'CL$ Aieaqi jeluuajual uoqied usjs) Joj |ejo|
sale.qr jybuuy Aeg pue apipp uado ul
66'9% 1810 0} sjuswhed:sainypuadxg Jaylo  sAnS peg 8yl £¥9€0€10ZH000 # We)l ¥202/50/10 Areiq |eluusjuag uoqied us|9
saleIqr éJoqleH [Jead
66°G$ 18410 0} sjuswAied:sainypuadx3y J8yio SeM 1BUM 2280680027000 # Way e ¥202/50/.0 Aeign [e(uusjued UOQIED UBID
Alelqi [BlUUBIUa) UoQIR) Us|9)
00°22% Areaqi o1qnd siybiaH maiasie Joj |ejo
sallelqi asodind InoA
00°.2% 1ay10 0} sjusWwAed:sainypusdxg Jayl0 ‘Jamod INOA 9022E81061000 # Wal ng ¥202/v2/ L0 Aseiqr oi1gnd siyBleH maale
Ateaqiy atjand siybioH meinied
00'92% Aieiqi o11qnd s|jIAsptemp3 1o} ejo|
solelq SYnpY Jo
INNOWY JAVYN T1N4 INNODDV NOILdIMOS3A/ON3IN AdAL NOILOVSNVYYHL 31lvda JAVN




00'52€$ UCHEULIOJU|:SA2IAISS [BUOISSajold  dnyoeq ofje A[UIUOW - LZBS # 8210AU| ng +¥20¢/S0/.0 dnoig BupnsuoD auey
dnouig Bupinsuo) suey
G6'19% BIPSIN Ydsequijey Joj [ejol
uonduosqns
S6°19% s|eusie juld Jnpy:s|eusieiy JeaA g - suizebew 1aA02sI0 g ¥2oc/ve/ L0 BIPSIA Uoequijey)
EIPSIA Yoequl|ej
00'vZLYS d1 uol3o9jold all4 S|0JU0) UOSUYof 104 |Bjo |
Jjuswoalbe 9oIAI8S SWaISAS a1l 6202
00'vZL'v$ Buipling:saoialag soueusjulely - AINF - 202 1SNBNY 01 LG61L1Z # 9910AU| ¥202/S0/L0  d7uonddj0id all4 s|onuoy uosuyor
d7 uonoajod aJi4 s[ouo) uosuyor
£€9'2.2'1$ SIJIAYIS AUVHAIT WVHONI 104 [ejoL
¥85- ‘€86.G.28
0 8% swia)| julld s|luaAnfisjelsiey 'Z¥SE9928 ‘¥0990.28 # 8210AU| g ¥coce/ve/L0 SIAVIAYIS AdvHAIT AVHONI
L ¥S€9928 ‘1 £9529Z8
18'v2L$ s|eusjely Julld Inpy:sjeusiey ‘229- ‘¥29- '£2901928 # 8dI0AU| ¥20cive/L0 SIADINEIS AdVHAIT WVYHONI
v6¢€
60951% SWay| JUlid 9||UBAN[IS[BLUBIBIN - 'CBE- 'TEEEESTY '222P0GZ8 # S010AU| 1HS| ¥20¢/50/.0 SIADIAYTS AUVHEIT NWVHONI
LBE- '06EEESTY ‘9.2¥0528 98y
€9°206% S|euBle ULd INpY:selslelN - ‘8- ‘P8Y- ‘S8 ‘Z8Y 1 L1128 # 8010AU| g ¥202/50/L0 SIAJIAEIS AHVHAIT NVEONI
SADINHIS AHVHAIT INVHON]I
00°0.2% ‘ou| ‘Bunayiel] ysSnojuj 104 jelo]
00'0.2$ s|eusiel\ julid Unpy:sjelsieiy ¥20Z eliAsuljjod - Aoyaig Ao na ¥202/v2/L0 "ou| ‘Bufjesiey ySNo|
*ou| ‘Bueiey YSNojul
16°289°LL$ JYiNI Joj [ejoL
0.°69¥'G$ JHIN|-s}suag:|suuosiad 399UD ¥c0c/LE/L0 JHWI
12°222'9% JHI'sYjsusg [puuosiad 3¥08yD ¥20¢2/S0/.0 JHNI
JdNI
00°0L% ad]jod d3elg sioul||| 1o} |ejoL
ZaueN
00°0L$ snoaue||9s|:saInypuadxy JayQ " 199JUN[OA - %2342 punoibxoeq g ¥20¢e/ve/L0 32lj0d 9jels stoull|
83l|od 8.l sloull||
00'52¢$ uopeloossy Aieaqi sioulyjj 1oj jelol
el eyden iad £20ZAd4:sosuadx3 diysiaquiaw [euonnyiisul
00°52Z$ juein:sain)ipuadx3 Jayio S202-¥202Z L2S88C # 8dI0AU| g ¥202/v2/L0 uoperossy Aleiq sioul))|
uonepossy Aleigi siou)|
20'8¥0'22$ walsAg Aieiqi puejyieaH sioul|| 10} |[e}o L
jueln) eyded Jod $Z0ZAd:sasuadxg 89)
00'056$ eI9saIn)puadx3 Joyi0 youelq JYVHS LOE0-GZ0¢ # 9010AU| li'g ¥2oeive/ L0 waejsAg Aeiqr puejresy sioul||
jueio) ended 1ad vzozZAd:sosuadxy a9} diysiaquisw
66'611'02$ JeI9:saIn)ipuadxg JoU30 JHVYHS 9€1¥0-G20¢ # 8010AU| g LA AN waysAg Aeiqi puejesy sioulf
INNOWY JNVYN TINd LINNODDV NOILdIMOS3a/ON3IN AdAL NOILOVSNVYYHL 3lva JNVN




1uels) eyde) Jad $Z0ZAd:sosuadx]

$400Q3 202

86°2Pv$ wel:sainypuadxy Jayio AInr £1£861 yZ20D1I020 # S10AU| g ¥202/¥2/L0 9AIISAD
soapIA Bulweals 20z
16°'8% Sw8)| [enHIAS|eNalB aunr L£0.64¥ZASH020 # 9210AU| g ¥202/50/.0 9ALQISAO
SALCBAD
66'8L$ ) ) A1euqi 21qnd uojje4,0 4o} |ejol
saue.gl ‘ Apue] uosl|y jo
66'81% 1aY10 0] sjuswihed:sainypuadxg 1BYylQ  @so( AreaH v 8906522091000 # wWay jd ¥c0cive/Lo Aieiqiq alignd uojled,0
Aseuqr ollgnd uolle4,0
66'8.% ade }Sampl 404 [ejoL
syooqoipne
66'8.% SWwa)| |ENSIA Olpny }Npy:sielsiey unpe 20z AeIN 86229508 # S010AU| ng ¥20¢/S0/.0 ade]| JsempIN
ade] 1sampin
LY iv$ usiqg Aejiueg jse3 ooy Joj [ejoL
06'v2$ Jamag/ielepMIsalliinN ¥20¢ dunr 181em o4 g ¥ecozive/l0 usig Alejues 1seg olsy
1591% lamag/ielepisaiinn ¥20¢ Ae 1ojem D4 g ¥20¢/50/.0 usIg Aejueg jseg ol
10M181q Alejiues 1seJ oJlo
0¢'691$ Aysje|no 10} |ejoL
0£'G91$ Bulysiignd:saoialag |euoissajold 4984D ¥20z/s2/L0 Auyoye|0o
Ayoye)noiN
00°00v'G$ 0771 SV3AAl Advydil 104 |ejol
uonduosqgns
00'00¥'S$ Swia)| [enuIAS[eLSIeN Jeak-| |eboald 6.1 L1 # 9010AU| ng ¥202/vZ/ L0 071 Sv3Al Advddl
0771 Sv3dl AdvyHdlT
vs L9¢€'c$ alemiaze] 104 |ejoL
ABojouyoa |
00'¥8€$- UOIIEWIOJUYIS3DIAISG |BUOISSS01d 0¥68006 # OWSA )Ipa1D g ¥202/50/L0 SIBMISZET
ABojouyos |
L0°Z¥6$ UOlBLUIOJUISSJIAISG |BUOISS3j01d 04 $Z0T sunf -Z29g # 8d10AU| ng ¥202/S0/20 aJemiszer]
ABojouyoa |
1¥'608'C$ UOHEULIOJU|ISBOIAISG |eUCISS8j0.ld WD ¥20Z aunr - €19 # 8210AU| ¥202/50/L0 alenuszen
aJenuazen
00'vees *ONI ‘AdONVYM Joj [ejoL
sipaio Aeid
00°'veZ$ sway |eENUIAISIBUBIBIN 202 SUNf 10} Ndd - 08¥901 # 9210AU| g ¥20c/S0/L0 "ONI ‘AdONY
"ONI ‘AJONYM
00'¥99$ dnoug Bupnsuon auey| 1oy jejo
ABojouyoa]
00'6£€$ uoljeuLIoju|:saolAIag |euolssajold  dnyoeq ojeq AJYluow - $GEG # S010AU| g ¥202/v2/10 dnoun Bupnsuo) suey
ABojouyoa)
INNOWY JNVYN TTNd LNNODDV NOILdIYOS3A/ONIN AdAL NOILOVSNVYHL 31vd JNVYN




30IAI9S |BISOd SBIEIS PajuN

Buluopuod A1y pue BupesH uojea] 1oy |ejol

00'068'G1$ .
'sa( - salnjpuadxg
2.290°'L$ uoneuoq:sainypuadx3 J8Yi0 suoneuop pajeubisap Z| g ¥20¢/50/20 Buuonpuod Jiy pue BunesH uojens |
8Z'/28'vL$ Buipjing:sadialeg aoueuSulB 0418 snLy Z Jo Juswisoedal g ¥Z02/S0/20 Buluonipuo) a1y pue BupesH uoens |
Buluonipuo) Jiy pue BujesH uojena |
00'91¥$ - - ) - ) ‘ 21601 yoa] Joj |ejo}
(¢1# piepuers
el eyden 1ad £20ZA4:sosuadx] KBojouyoa Japun a|qibis) jemausl
00°9LY$ JueiS:saIN)IpUSdXT JBUIQ  SIEMYOS UONEIS JN0XOaYDI-|8S DH|D)9S g ¥202/50/.0 olfo yoa 1
01607 yoa )
00°LL$ Buial ulayjnosg Joj |ejol
00°Z1L$ s|eusjely Juld Inpy:sielsiey leak z - auizebep id ¥20e/v2/ L0 Buia wisyinog
Bulaiq weynos
66'7P$ ueluosSypWS 104 [ej0 |
66'1v$ sjelsiel\l Julld JInpy:sieuaieiy Jeak | - suizebep id ¥202/50/.0 uejuosyjwus
UBJUOSUHWS
Z1'se0‘L$ wue)y Ajunsag 1oy [ejoL
Buiyiom Jou eiawed
00°061$ Bulpling:saolales souBuBUIR ¥2Z/81/.L 1182 82IA18S 991 80T # 0I0AU| ng ¥20zive/L0 w.ely Ayunosg
SBISWIBD PAUBAUOD |BIXB-0D 18P0 1O}
Z1'8v8¢% Bulp|ing:saolaleg aoueuBUIEIA [sued yawsaoe|dal /6080 # 9910AU| ng ¥Z02/v2/L0 w.ely Aunoag
wJejy Alunoag
96'801L$ Bury [eany so4 |€}OL
16'¢8$ sajpllyaAIsaIn)ipuadxg Jayi0 Jo9Yd $¥202/0€/20 Bury |einy
66°vZ$ Buip|ing:saolaleg aoueusiuiely peElle) ¥202/81/.0 Bury [einy
Bury jeany
00°59¢€$ STIvy 104 jejolL
G20g sunp
el E)den 1ad £20ZA4:sosuadx3 01 +20Z AInr - diyslegquiaw sjuasald
00°'69¢$ jueisy:saunypuadxd 1Yo salelqin sloullll 69.2¢1 # 8210AU| ¥c0c/ve/L0 STivyd
STIvy
v5°'52e$ *ou] ‘)IOM)ON SS3|J33d 10§ [e)O |
10°0$- xed/auoyda|a ] :salnn wisuisnipe Buipunos - xey Ajyjuow ng ¥202/v2/L0 "OU| JIOMION SSS|199d
z98vLs xe-/euoydeja] :selun se9} xe} Ajyuow ND g ¥202/ve/ L0 "au] IoMISN ssaliaad
€6°'9.$ xed/auoydaje] :samun so8} xe} Alyjuow o4 g ¥202/v2/L0 "0u| JomISN ssoliead
"OU| 'YIOMION SS3|1934
G6°'LSPS SALISAQ 104 Je}O|
INNOWY JAIYN T1N4 INNOJDV NOILdIYOS3A/OW3IN IdAL NOILOVSNYYL 31va JANVN




2.'9€2's$ awm ped-'ssllejegi|auuosiag Jenbay Anuz jeusnop ¥20¢/6L/L0
69'GEZ'L$ awl] |InJ:sallejeg |auuosiad uoljedeA Aiuz jewsnop ¥202/61/.0
89°165S$ 8wl |Ind:saliefes |puuosiad oIS Anqu3 jeumnor ¥c0c/61/.0
¥1'298'c$ swl] |In4:saliejegi|suuosiad Kiejeg Au3 jeuinor ¥20c/61/.0
6519 LLS awl] |Ind:saliejegi|suuosiad Jenbay Anu3 (ewinop ¥20¢/61/.0
1/°609% suwlll |In4:s8lie[es |suuosiad aAeaT pled Anu3 |ewnor ¥20c/61/.0
99'¢€L0'2$ 8wl |Ind:sslieleg |duuosiad AeplloH A3 [eunop ¥¢0c/61/.0
Auedwon
15291% weswAoldwaun Tl:siysusg:puuosiad sloulljj v1NS ¥3 Anu3 |ewnor ¥202/61/L0
aouelInsuy|
68 V1S lejusg/uliesH: syjausg:jauuosiad leyueg Anu3 jeusnop ¥202/61/.0
88'895°L$ Auedwo) Q|4 spsuag:|auuosiad 1ASvO 43 Anu3 jewnop ¥2oe/61/.0
26'99¢$ Auedwo) vyl 4:sHjeusg:jpuuosiad aledipsiA Y3 Anu3 jeurnop ¥202/61/.0
Gl1'yzes Auedwo) yo(d:siijeusg:jsuuosiad aledlpsi\ Y3 Anu3 jeurnor ¥202/50/.0
19'88¢€°1L$ Auedwog yol4:s)youeg:|puuosied 1ASvo Y3 Anu3 jewnop ¥20¢/S0/L0
aouelnsu|
68'vi$- [eljus@/yllesH:slijsuag:|puuosiad [ejueq Anu3 |euinop ¥20¢2/50/.0
Auedwo)
18'0Ct$ Juswiholdwaun |:s)ysusg:|puUosIad sloulj vLNS ¥3 Anu3 [euinop ¥¢0¢/S0/L0
Le'v98'L$ swll] |In4'ssliejegi|suuosiad AepljoH Anju3 [euinor ¥20¢2/S0/.0
8€'Gl$ awl] |Ind:ssliejeg:|suuosiad SWIUaAO Anu3 jeusnop ¥202/50/20
00°209% swi] |Ind:ssHejegi|pulosiad aAeaT pled Anu3 jeusnop ¥20¢/S0/.0
€8°01L0'0L$ sw] [InJ:ssHejegi|puuosiad Jejnbay Aqu3 jeusnop ¥202/S0/.0
06°208't$ Sl jIn4:sslejegi|puuosiad Aejeg Anuz jewnor ¥202/50/.0
GLOvLS swil] [InJ'sallejegi|puuosiad felis) Anuz jewnor ¥20¢2/S0/.0
00951% swl] |InJ-ssliejegi|puuosiad UoNEoBeA Anu3 jeuinor ¥20¢/S0/.0
00'0¢L$ sl Hed ssllejegi|auuosiad aAeaT pled Anu3 jewnop ¥¢0¢/S0/L0
9Z°.8L'V$ awi yed:ssliejegi|suuosiad JenBoy Aju3 [euinop 202/50/L0
92'801$ 90IAI9G |[0JARd:SB0IAI9G |RUOISSAl01d a010AU| Aju3 jewinor +¥202/50/20
00°0¢€$ AN9 Juounied jo abejja 1o} |ejo)
00°'0¢$ Jamag/islepisaiinn ¥20¢2/9¢2/6 - ¥202Z/1/.L Jamas O ¥202/v2/L0 A yuouned jo abe|in
Auo juowlied jo abejip
0S°LLS yuwsyo0 abe|iA Joj [ejo
05°L1% ool sollddng 308Yyd ¥20¢/9¢/10 uHwsH 207 abe|ip
Upwsoo] abeyjiA
¥1'€SS$ 90IAI9G [B}SOd S9)e)g pajufn 1o} [ejol
124 %) sbeysod:salddng 19349 ¥202/0¢/10 9JIAISG [B)SOd S3jelS palun
TR obeysoq:selddng 3}99Yy9 ¥202/80/.0 9JIAISG |BJSOd Seels pajun
1£'22% obeysod:sa|iddng 3o8YyD $202/S1/L0 9JIAIBG [B1S0d S8ie)S Pajiun
9.'¢5$ abeysod:sa|ddng 398YD ¥202/10/.0 9VIAIBG |BJSOd SSJELS PajluN
INNOWY JAVYN 71Nd LNNODDVY NOILdIYOS3A/ONAN 3dAL NOILOVSNVAHL 31va JNVYN




62'095°25$ == 10} |ejo)
00'S1$ SnosuejRIsIAsaIN)Ipusdx3 JeYlo A8YD ¥c0e/LL/L0
95'665$ Q0IMISG [|0JAB4:SA0IAISS [BUOISSS)0Id S010AU| Anu3g jeuinor ¥202/61/20
LE'607S aw yed:salejeg:[auuosiad oIS Anu3 jeunop ¥202/61/10
INNOWY JNVYN TIN4 LNNODDOVY NOILdIYOS3d/OW3N 3dAL NOILOVSNVYHL 3lva JNVN




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss
July 2024

TOTAL
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 257.85
Printing/Copying 869.47
Total Charges for Services 1,127.32
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 59.06
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 284.81
Total Fines & Forfeitures 343.87
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 4,936.26
Grants
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 49,125.29
Total Grants 49,125.29
Replacement Tax 11,637.25
Total Intergovernment Revenue 65,698.80
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,393.20
Donations - Des & Undes 436.41
Interest Income 5,703.59
Miscellaneous 0.74
Reimbursements Other libraries 112.95
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 412,50
Collinsville Rooms 300.00
Total Rental Income 712.50
Sale of items 339.73
Sale of Vehicle 3,009.33
Total Other Revenues 11,708.45
Taxes
Audit 2,328.32
Building Maintenance 36,089.28
FICA/Medicare 17,268.43
IMRF 17,462.49
Liability Insurance 24.641.46
Property Tax 262,908.26
Total Taxes 360,698.24
Total Income $439,576.68

GROSS PROFIT

$439,576.68



TOTAL

Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 22,939.83
Equipment 1,5614.48
Grounds 1,130.00
Total Maintenance Services 25,584.31
Materials
Aduit Audio Visual ltems 776.97
Adult Print Materials 1,789.83
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 132.52
Juvenile Print ltems 240.13
Online Databases 2,538.00
Virtual Items 5,642.97
Total Materials 11,120.42
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,062.72
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 1,006.00
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 22,441.05
Total Grant Expenses 23,447.05
Miscellaneous 319.99
Payments to Other Libraries 84.97
Programming 290.53
Vehicles 344.97
Total Other Expenditures 25,550.23
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 3,649.22
Health/Dental Insurance 15,738.24
IL Unemployment Company 283.38
IMRF 11,687.91
Total Benefits ~ 31,358.75
Salaries
Full Time 37,371.30
Part time 10,563.35
Total Salaries 47,934.65
Total Personnel 79,293.40
Professional Development
Dues 109.67
Total Professional Development 109.67
Professional Services
Information Technology 4,031.54
Internet Services 772.00
Other Professional Services 27.99
Payroll Service 707.82
Publishing 165.30

Total Professional Services

5,704.65



TOTAL

Supplies
Equipment
Office
Postage

Total Supplies

Utilities
Electricity
Natural Gas
Telephone/Fax
Water/Sewer

Total Utilities

Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
NET INCOME

40.96
403.14
672.10

1,116.20

4,983.61
170.24
305.53

1,178.71

6,638.09

$155,116.97
$284,459.71

$284,459.71




Mississippi Valley Library District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking 86,630.42
General PI 2,905.87
IL Funds - Audit 11,833.50
IL Funds - Building 36,317.95
IL Funds - FICA 60,833.41
IL Funds - General 830,421.47
IL Funds - Gift 7,826.06
IL Funds - IMRF 71,400.11
IL Funds - Insurance 145,231.68
IL Funds - Reserve 38,811.67
IL Funds - Working Cash 226,131.59
Total Bank Accounts $1,518,443.73
Other Current Assets
Petty Cash 100.00
Prepaid Insurance 17,255.45
Total Other Current Assets $17,355.45
Total Current Assets $1,535,799.18
Other Assets
Miscellaneous Accounts Rec. 0.00
Taxes Receivable 864,041.62
Total Other Assets $864,041.62

TOTAL ASSETS

$2,399,840.80




TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 6,676.31
Total Accounts Payable $6,676.31
Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Sick Pay 5,253.76

Accrued Vacation 18,665.72

Accrued Wages 17,753.78

Deferred Revenue 975,284.70

Manual A/P 23,347.24

Payroll Liabilities 1,104.05

Direct Deposit 259.15
Fed Withhold -208.00
Garnishment 176.18
Il Withhold -807.73
IMRF - Payable 181,357.46

Liberty National 8,063.66

MC - Emp 7.68

MC - Lib 7.68

Miscellaneous -127.44

Net Pay Offset 1,054.41

SS-Emp 32.81

SS-Lib 32.81

SUTA 4,102.99
Total Payroll Liabilities 195,055.71
Total Other Current Liabilities $1,235,360.91

Total Current Liabilities $1,242,037.22
Total Liabilities $1,242,037.22
Equity

Opening Bal Equity 14,039.26

Retained Earnings 859,304.61

Net Income 284,459.71
Total Equity $1,157,803.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,399,840.80




vL'6T6°8$

vLYE6°8$

€1'689°8$

17°979°L$

8S¥9°LS

0L 6VLLS

0L'68L°LS

90°9T8°L$

duereg

¥ 0001$

d  00°S$

d 19°S+C$

d TL'TI0TS

d LT'8IS

R EANY RS

d 000t$

d 9¢9¢$
oy uoneIo]
ye)s usoda( yudwkeJ SSe[)

uoneuop aulfuo J9[S17Z "L +7/17/9
poomales)  uoneuop ¢/6¢/9
ysaxeyul pung Yo yz0CAd

(2103
Z1) suoneuop HVAH Od - SINq $20T/S/L

JUDAD SJOYOIN UOLIRA 10] JOJSUBI)-IOAO

spaau [eided 10j uoneUOp O

3}00q 10J - 19A(T [duef “q

pauley 1salaju]

OUIA]

3uppay)
Suppay)

[e18uan) - spunyj 1]

SupyPy)

3unpay)

3unpRy)

3uyoay)

QuWodU]
1SAIDIUTSINUIAIY Y10

unoNVy
heq

Jojsuel],

¥20¢/10/L0
Iojsuel],

¥20¢/20/L0
JoJsuel],

¥207/€0/L0
Iojsuel],

¥C0¢/S0/L0

Iajsuel],

¥20¢/S0/L0
Iojsuel],

y20T/S1/L0
Jojsuel],

¥20T/CT/LO
nusoda(

LSHAHLNI +20¢/1¢/L0

adAL,

ONJY  ded
90°98°L$ :9due[eq Jurpuy o) - spunyg [

PLDSI Areaqry Ad[eA Iddississijy



Mississippi Valley Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2025 Budget - FY25 P&L

July 2024
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 257.85 3,450.00 7.47 %
Non-resident Fees 82.00
Printing/Copying 869.47 10,500.00 8.28 %
Total Charges for Services 1,127.32 14,032.00 8.03 %
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 59.06 500.00 11.81 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 284.81 2,300.00 12.38 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 343.87 2,800.00 12.28 %
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 4,936.26 15,000.00 3291 %
Grants
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 49,125.29 49,125.29 100.00 %
FY2024 PNG Grant 2,598.85
FY2025 PNG Grant 11,709.00
Other Grants 5,000.00
Total Grants 49,125.29 68,433.14 71.79%
Replacement Tax 11,637.25 45,000.00 25.86 %
TIF Funds 0.00
Total Intergovermment Revenue 65,698.80 128,433.14 51.15%
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,393.20 6,750.00 20.64 %
Donations - Des & Undes 436.41 20,000.00 218 %
Interest Income 5,703.59 82,000.00 6.96 %
Miscellaneous 0.74 1,600.00 0.05%
Property License Agreements 15,001.00
Reimbursements Other libraries 112.95 1,200.00 9.41 %
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 412.50 16,000.00 2.58 %
Collinsville Rooms 300.00 2,300.00 13.04 %
FC Pavilion 100.00
FC Rooms 100.00
Total Rental Income 712.50 18,500.00 3.85%
Sale of ltems 339.73 5,000.00 6.79 %
Sale of Short Street Lot 12,000.00
Sale of Vehicle 3,009.33 4,300.00 69.98 %
Total Other Revenues 11,708.45 166,351.00 7.04 %
Taxes
Audit 2,328.32 7,665.56 30.37 %
Building Maintenance 36,089.28 117,931.73 30.60 %
FICA/Medicare 17,268.43 56,607.23 30.51 %
IMRF 17,462.49 57,196.89 30.53 %



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Liability Insurance 24,641.46 80,783.23 30.50 %
Property Tax 262,908.26 862,080.92 30.50 %
Total Taxes 360,698.24 1,182,265.56 30.51 %
Total Income $439,576.68 $1,493,881.70 29.43 %
GROSS PROFIT $439,576.68 $1,493,881.70 2943 %
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 22,939.83 130,000.00 17.65%
Equipment 1,514.48 10,000.00 1514 %
Grounds 1,130.00 13,000.00 8.69 %
Total Maintenance Services 25,584.31 153,000.00 16.72%
Materials
Adult Audio Visual Items 776.97 11,000.00 7.06 %
Adult Print Materials 1,789.83 27,000.00 6.63 %
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 132.52 2,000.00 6.63 %
Juvenile Print items 240.13 4,500.00 5.34 %
Online Databases 2,538.00 10,000.00 25.38 %
Other Materials 1,250.00
Virtual ltems 5,642.97 8,500.00 66.39 %
Total Materials 11,120.42 64,250.00 1731 %
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,062.72 15,000.00 7.08 %
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 1,006.00
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 22,441.05 49,125.29 45.68 %
FY2025 PNG Grant 11,709.00
Other Grants 5,000.00
Total Grant Expenses 23,447.05 65,834.29 35.62 %
Liability & Building Insurance 26,000.00
Miscellaneous 319.99 5,500.00 5.82 %
Payments to Other Libraries 84.97 1,350.00 6.29 %
Programming 290.53 6,000.00 4.84 %
Vehicles 344.97 3,000.00 11.50 %
Total Other Expenditures 25,550.23 122,684.29 2083 %
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 3,649.22 59,000.00 6.19 %
Health/Dental Insurance 15,738.24 92,000.00 1711 %
IL Unemployment Company 283.38 12,000.00 2.36 %
IMRF 11,687.91 80,000.00 14.61 %
Total Benefits 31,358.75 243,000.00 12.90 %
Salaries
Full Time 37,371.30 550,000.00 6.79 %
Part time 10,563.35 195,000.00 542 %
Total Salaries 47,934.65 745,000.00 6.43 %
Total Personnel 79,293.40 988,000.00 8.03 %
Professional Development
Dues 109.67 500.00 21.93 %



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Training/Tuition 1,000.00
Travel Expenses 1,500.00
Total Professional Development 109.67 3,000.00 3.66 %
Professional Services
Audit 8,500.00
Information Technology 4,031.54 55,000.00 7.33 %
Internet Services 772.00 10,000.00 772%
Legal Service 3,000.00
Other Professional Services 27.99 7,000.00 0.40 %
Payroll Service 707.82 4,000.00 17.70 %
Publishing 165.30 2,200.00 7.51 %
Total Professional Services 5,704.65 89,700.00 6.36 %
Supplies
Equipment 40.96 10,000.00 0.41 %
Office 403.14 12,000.00 3.36 %
Postage 672.10 3,900.00 17.23 %
Total Supplies 1,116.20 25,900.00 4.31 %
Utilities
Electricity 4,983.61 52,000.00 9.58 %
Natural Gas 170.24 7,500.00 2.27%
Telephone/Fax 305.53 4,000.00 7.64%
Water/Sewer 1,178.71 2,700.00 43.66 %
Total Utilities 6,638.09 66,200.00 10.03 %
Total Expenses $155,116.97 $1,512,734.29 10.25 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $284,459.71 $-18,852.59 -1,508.86 %
NET INCOME $284,459.71 $-18,852.59 -1,508.86 %




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July 2024
TOTAL
JUL 2024 JUL 2023 (PY YTD)
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 257.85 197.00
Printing/Copying 869.47 74243
Total Charges for Services 1,127.32 939.43
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 59.06 30.20
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 284.81 256.48
Total Fines & Forfeitures 343.87 286.68
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 4,936.26
Grants
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 48,794 .48
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 49,125.29
Total Grants 49,125.29 48,794.48
Replacement Tax 11,637.25 28.91
Total Intergovermnment Revenuse 65,698.80 48,823.39
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,393.20 1,393.20
Donations - Des & Undes 436.41 149.86
Interest Income 5,703.59 816.69
Miscellaneous 0.74 0.60
Reimbursements Other libraries 112.95 25.00
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 412.50 890.00
Collinsville Rooms 300.00 100.00
Total Rental Income 712.50 990.00
Sale of Items 339.73 287.36
Sale of Vehicle 3,009.33
Total Other Revenues 11,708.45 3,662.71
Taxes
Audit 2,328.32 2,193.73
Building Maintenance 36,089.28 29,771.20
FICA/Medicare 17,268.43 14,102.15
IMRF 17,462.49 10,341.51
Liability Insurance 24,641.46 15,355.48
Property Tax 262,908.26 222,656.26
Total Taxes 360,698.24 294,420.33
Total Income $439,576.68 $348,132.54

GROSS PROFIT $439,576.68 $348,132.54



TOTAL

JUL 2024 JUL 2023 (PY YTD)
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 22,939.83 15,410.04
Equipment 1,514.48 496.20
Grounds 1,130.00 750.00
Total Maintenance Services 25,584.31 16,656.24
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 776.97
Adult Print Materials 1,789.83 845.83
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 132.52
Juvenile Print ltems 240.13 56.24
Online Databases 2,538.00 2,884.00
Virtual ltems 5,642.97 323.61
Total Materials 11,120.42 4,109.68
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,062.72 35.88
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 1,006.00 2,572.71
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 22,441.05
Total Grant Expenses 23,447.05 2,672.71
Miscellaneous 319.99 10.00
Payments to Other Libraries 84.97 199.31
Programming 290.53 120.67
Vehicles 344.97 115.00
Total Other Expenditures 25,550.23 3,053.57
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 3,649.22 3,608.06
Health/Dental Insurance 15,738.24 168.24
IL Unemployment Company 283.38 342.92
IMRF 11,687.91 12,007.89
Total Benefits 31,358.75 16,127.11
Salaries
Full Time 37,371.30 32,753.31
Part time 10,563.35 14,589.09
Total Salaries 47,934.65 47,342.40
Total Personnel 79,293.40 63,469.51
Professional Development
Dues 109.67 15.00
Total Professional Development 109.67 15.00
Professional Services
Information Technology 4,031.54 4,149.38
Internet Services 772.00 1,415.30
Other Professional Services 27.99 189.88
Payroll Service 707.82 281.54



TOTAL

JUL 2024 JUL 2023 (PY YTD)
Publishing 165.30
Total Professional Services 5,704.65 6,036.10
Supplies
Equipment 40.96 152.98
Office 403.14 210.98
Postage 672.10 380.08
Total Supplies 1,116.20 744.04
Utilities
Electricity 4,983.61 4,510.92
Natural Gas 170.24 180.20
Telephone/Fax 305.53 231.32
Water/Sewer 1,178.71 387.62
Total Utilities 6,638.09 5,310.06
Total Expenses $155,116.97 $99,394.20
NET OPERATING INCOME $284,459.71 $248,738.34
NET INCOME $284,459.71 $248,738.34




ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR) 2024
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT

IPLAR

.

IDENTIFICATION (1.1 -1.31)

This section is information about the administrative entity. "Administrative Entity" is defined as the agency that is legally established under local or state

law to provide public library service to the population of a local jurisdiction, The administrative entity may have a single outlet or it may have more than one
outlet (an outlet is a location, whether a central library, branch or bookmobile). The majority of the information in this section is pre-filled. If information
needs to be updated, enter the corrected information in the box provided on the next line of the survey.

1.1 ISL Centrol # [PLS 151, PLS 701]

|1.2 ISL Branch # [PLS 151, PLS 701]

1.3a FSCS ID [PLS 150, PLS 700]

1.3b FSCS_SEQ [PLS700]

1.4a Legal Name of Library [PLS 152] R
1.4b If the fibrary's name has changed, then enter the updated an
1.4c Was this an official name change?

1.5a Facility Street Address [PLS 153] -
1.5h If the facility's street address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.5c Was this a physical location chang

1.6a Facility City [PLS 154] - -

1.6b If the facility’s city has changed, then enter the updated answer here. =
1.7a Facility Zip [PLS 155]

1.7b If the facility’s zip code has changed, then enter the updated a
1.8a Mailing Address [PLS 157] -

1.8b If the facility's mailing address has changed, then enter the updated answer here,
1.9a Malling City [PLS 158] o R

| 1.9b If the facility's malling city has changed, then enter the updated answer here,
1.10a Mailing Zip [PLS 159] e
1.10b If the facility's mailing zip code has change
1.11a Library Telephone Number [PLS 162] —_—
1,11b If the telephone number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.12a Library FAX Number

1.12b If the fax number has changed, then enter the updated ar here.

1.13 Website

here.

then enter the updated answer here.

30205
00

_ 1L0114

002
Mississippi Valley Library District

.._,a_uw West Main Street

‘Collinsville

62234

408 West Main Street

Collinsville
62234
6183441112

6183456401

(http://mvid.org

ILibrary Director's Information

Please enter the full name, title and e-mail address of the library director.

1.14 Name |Kyla Waltermire
1.15 Title |Executive Director
1.16 Library Director's E-mail _r<_m—¢<@3<_ﬂ_.qu
IlLibrary Information

Please provide the requested information about the library type.

1.17a Type of library - |District

1.17b If the library type has changed, then enter the updated answer here. |

1.18 Is the main library a combined public and school library? _ — e [lio

1.19 Does your library contract with another library to RECEIVE ALL your library services? [ito

[Contract for Services

Please provide the full legal name(s) of the library(ies) with which your library contracts for service. If you need more than one line, a new one will appear

once text has been entered in the first box.

Number of oozﬂ._..mnz_._m_ libraries:




|Legal name of library you contract with: ] i

[Administrative Information

_.m_u_.m..mmmm_.m..mn_::.mn_u<m~mn:nm_”ﬂmm_.nm m\h-unﬁmr.\mnrnmam\wo-mm?&ﬁwu ”_._no _u«oin_mmmnmnm..:m:nmmuom:<m.xnm:mmoz.mo_q._:.:.m_émm_.<mnmo_.m:<n_..m=mmm
to the limits or boundaries of library service areas. Most of the information in this section will be pre-filled. If the information is incorrect, please enter the
updated information in the box provided on the next line of the survey. If your library has had a population change, you must submit official verification to
the Illinois State Library.

1.21a County in which the administrative entity is located [PLSC 161] B ] [Madison B
1.21b If the administrative entity's county has changed, then enter the updated answer here. |
1.22a Did the administrative entity's legal service area boundaries change during the past year? [PLS 205] INo |

1.22b IF YES, indicate the reason for the boundary change |

1.23a Population residing in tax base (Use the |atest official federal census figure) [PLS 208] = _.wubmu. |
1.23b If the population residing in the tax base has had a LEGAL change, then enter the updated answer here. |
1.23c Documentation of legal population change I _ ” _
1.24 If the population has changed from the prior year's answer, then indicate the reason. |
IHLS

1.25a This library is currently a member of what Illinois library system?
1.25b If the library's system has changed, then enter the updated answer here. !

[Federal Public Library Criteria _ |

According to the Institute of Museum and Library Services’ Public Library Survey, a public library is an entity that is established under state enabling laws or
regulations to serve a community, district, or region, and that provides at least the following:

1. An Mwmmﬂhnmn collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination thereof;

2. Paid staff;

3. An established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public;

4. The facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule; and

5. Is supported in whole or in part with public funds.

|1.26 Does this library have an organized collection of vlznwn. or other __.U-.w_.< materials, or a combination |

thereof? [Yes
1.27 Does this library have paid staff? - e Yes
1.28 Does this library have an established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public? IYes
1.29 Does the library have the facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule? _ ~lves
1.30 Is this library supported in whole or in part with public funds? N Yes “
1.31 Does this public library meet ALL the criteria of the FSCS public library definition? [PLS 203] = Yes |

ISERVICE OUTLETS (2.1 - 2.16)

This section gathers information about the service outlets (centrals, branches, bookmobiles) of your library. Locations can only be added to this survey by
State Library staff. If you have a branch or bookmobile and do not see its name listed in question 2.3a, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168,
pburg@ilsos.gov) so that it can be added.

|2.1a Total ber of baokmobiles [PLS 211 & PLS 712] s O — 0
2.1b Tatal number of branch libraries [PLS 210] . e 1
2.2a Are any of the branch libraries a et

sined public and school library? No
2,2b If YES, provide the name of the branch or branches in the box provided.

Service Outlet Name

2.3b If the outlet's legal name has changed, then enter the|2.3c Was this an official
updated answer here. [name change?

Location :N.um Branch or Bookmobile Legal

IName [PLS 702]
FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY Omz._.mxi 7_u>uﬂ_<_oz._. CITY LIBRARY CENTER B 7
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D. | |Collinsville Memorial Library Center

ISL Control Number

Location | [2.4 ISL Control # [PLS 701] |2.5 ISL Branch # [PLS 701]
FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER 30205 mwcuomow



|MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D.

_| 130205

13020500

IStreet Address

L. : 2.6a Street Address [PLS [2.6b If the outlet's street address has changed, then enter the 2.6c Was this a physical location i
ocation 703] updated answer here. . change? _
[FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER| 4444 Collinsville Road - |
|MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D. | |[408 WEST MAIN STREET

\/Address _
— 2.7a City [PLS |2.7b If the outlet's city has changed, then |2.8a Zip Code  2.8b If the outlet's zip code has changed, then |
[Lecation = 704] enter the updated answer here. I[PLS 705] lenter the updated answer here. |
[FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER| [FAIRMONT CITY 7 — |62201

wg_wm_wm_v_u_ VALLEY L.D. | [COLLINSVILLE - 62234

[County & Phone |
| ) m . . y 2.10b If the outlet's phone number has

| : 2.9a County 2.9b If the outlet’'s county has changed, (2.10a Telephone

__.onm:oz [PLS 707] then enter the updated answer here. |[PLS 708] ﬂﬁwm.mmnr then enter the updated answer _
[FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER|[St. Clair | - - |6184823966

[MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D. Madison _ = 6183441112 |

ISquare Feet

|Location
_
[FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER

[MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D.

Outlet [PLS 711]

7,500
25,000

2.11a Square Footage of

[2.11b If the facility's square footage
has changed, then enter the updated
answer here.

|8,815
|

annual report.

[2.11c Indicate the reason for the change/variance in square
footage for this annual report as compared to the previous

Physical building is same size, but square footage was updated
lbased on insurance company's most recent appraisal

IDs

Hours and Attendance

Lacation

FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY CENTER | (2,372
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY L.D, ||3,134

2.12 Total public service hours PER
YEAR for this service outlet [PLS 713]

(714)
[52
52

12,13 Total number of weeks, during the fiscal year, this
|service outlet was open for service to the public [PLS

2.14 Total annual
lattendance/ visits in the outlet
27,958

97,155

/ANNUAL REPORT DATA (3.1 - 3.7)

Please enter the time period covered by this annual report and the name and contact information for the person preparing the report. The report period
should cover the time from the end of the previous IPLAR through the end of your most current fiscal year. If your library switched to a new fiscal year
during the latest period, this may mean that your report needs to cover more or less than a twelve (12) month period.

3.1
3.2
[3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7

Fiscal Year Start Date (mm/dd/year) [PLS 206]
Fiscal Year End Date _.h:.-.g__\_....._n.”.._..t..uwﬂ..._”—w_..m. M_uu__u }
Number of months in this fiscal year

Name of person preparing this annual report
Telephone Number of Person Preparing Report
FAX Number

E-Mail Address

_07/01/2023
lo6/30/2024
112
[Kyla Waltermire
[618-344-1112
|618-345-6401
kylaw@mvld.org

IREFERENDA (4.1 - 4.7)

Please enter information regarding any referenda the library was involved in during the fiscal year report period. A referendum requires a question be
submitted to the voters at an election held under the general election law. Examples are: bond issue, district establishment, tax increase.

4.1a Was your library involved In a re

' r n.__._l_._m the fiscal year ﬂmﬂa_-._..“.iu period?




| 4.1t How many referenda was your library invelved in?

Referendum 1

4.2 Referendum Type 33 If Other, Wbt was the i R eaar Do gt O [ e aiean ™ Gocumemanon” allot language
Referendum 2 i

[4.2 Referendum Type [1;3 X Other, what was the |48 B oo™ P2 ey remaa vt |documrorationn ballot language
Referendum 3 |
a2 Referendum Type 8 1O s e e rvean ™ D' Fanear = ommradivean ™S documencanion” bollt tonauase

il _

IReferendum 4

|4.3 If Other, what was the 4.4 Referendum Date ‘4,5 Passed or |4.6 Effective Date 4.7 Referendum ballot language
.b.N Referendum Type _mm,nmmmmmtm._{wmm‘mm‘. _T.:z._\n_n_:.mm_.u o Failed? (mm/dd/year) |documentation

| |
Referendum 5

I I - T

4.3 If Other, what was the |4.4 Referendum Date 4.5 Passed or |4.6 Effective Date 4,7 Referendum ballot language
|4:2 Referendum Type referendum type? |(mm/dd/year) IFailed? 735\.“_."_\<mm3 |documentation

_ _

[CURRENT LIBRARY BOARD (5.1 - 5.13)

— |

Please report the number of board seats and the number of vacancies. Be sure to provide current board member information; including name, position,

telephone number, e-mail address, home address, and term expiration date. If there are vacancies, please explain.

All personal identifying information is FOIA exempt and will NOT be released to the public. The only information that the Illinois State Library will release

upon request is the board member name, trustee position and term expiration date.

Report the most current information available.

[7
| 5.2 Total number of vacant board seats _ o - _o
|5-2b Please explain I-1Not Applicable -

5.3 This public library board of trustees attests that the current board is legally established, organized, and the Nes
terms of office for library trustees are all unexpired. I

/5.4 IF NO, please explain

[First Member

5.5 Name - ) Catherine (Cathy) Kulupka
5.6 Trustee Position - - _|Treasurer =
5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year)

lo5/2029
|5.8 Telephone Number 618-660-6553

5.9 E-mail Address ) . ccrater@gmail.com
|5.10 Home Address ‘505 Greenwood PL
|5.11 City Collinsville

5.12 State IL



5.13 Zip Code . e

62234

ISecond member

5.5 Name - —
5.6 Trustee Position S ] -

|5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year) B

|5.8 Telephone Number

5.9 E-mail Address

5.10 Home Address .

|5.11 City o
|5.12 State
|5.13 Zip Code

[Mark Schusky
|Other

_los/2025

|618-789-9409

'schusky@mindspring.com

|8 Oakleigh

_ﬂoﬂ_.m_._m:m__m
i
62234

Third member

|5.5 Name . S

5.6 Trustee Position S §

5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year) -
5.8 Telephone Number
5.10 Home Address
5.11 City

_m.u.N State

|5.13 Zip Code

IFourth member

|Ana Romero-Lizana
Other
05/2027

|618-610-7677

lanarosaromerolizana@gmail.com

5.5 Name

5.6 Trustee Position

5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8 Telephone Number
5.9 E-mail Address
5.10 Home Address
5.11 City

5.12 State

5.13 Zip Code

_le2234

[Lisa McCormick
[Secratary _

l05/2027

|618-520-8495

lisamccormicklibraryboard@gmail.com

195 Westmoreland St.
Collinsville
IL

Fifth member

5.5 Name

|5.6 Trustee Position

5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8 Telephone Number
5.9 E-mail Address
_m.ﬂo Home Address
5.11 City

5.12 State

|5.13 Zip Code

Virginia (Ginny) York
IVice-President
105/2029
|618-447-3255

___lginlee.9@gmail.com

8 Holiday Drive
Collinsville

L

162234

ISixth member

5.5 Name
5.6 Trustee Position )

5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8 Telephone Number

5.10 Home Address
5.11 City

__ |kathy Murphy
[Other

l05/2025
618-980-7279

counttheblessings@yahoo.com

1206 Windridge Dr.

|Collinsville




5.12 State
5.13 Zip Code _

[Seventh member

5.5 Name

5.6 Trustee Position ==

5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8 Telephone Number
| 5.9 E-mail Address - —_—

|5.10 Home Address B - —
[5.11 city
|5.12 State
|5.13 Zip Code

Jeanne Lomax
_lpresident

[05/202
618-558-2164

jeannelomax6 7@gmail.com

|3 Wheatfield Ct.
[Collinsville
L

|62234

[Eighth member

5.5 Name B
5.6 Trustee Position
|5.7 Present Term Ends (mm/year) I
| 5.8 Telephone Number

5.9 E-mail Address

5.10 Home Address

5.11 City

5.12 State

5.13 Zip Code

Ninth member

5.5 Name -
5.6 Trustee Position ]
5.7 Present Term Ends (mm /year)
5.8 Telephone Number
5.9 E-mail Address
) Home Address

City

[FACILITY/FACILITIES (6.1-6.3b)

Please provide the requested information about the library’s facilities.

6.1 Does the library address the environmental needs of _mmm..:u:m on the w_._n_m:m_mm.m!.::....\

6.1b If so, please describe -
6.2 Total Number of Meeting Rooms

|6.2b Tatal number of times meeting room(s) used by the public during the fiscal year !

|6.3 Total Number of Study Rooms :
|6.3b Total number of times study room(s) used by the public during the fiscal year

o - | -
_ |Sensory-specific programming and quiet areas are offered.
5
1448
2
-1 Unknown

/ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (7.1 - 7.13)

The below sections request information regarding property, fiscal accumulations and outstanding liabilities. These sections are required by statute [ [75

ILCS 5/4-10, 75 ILCS 16/30-65] to be included in the annual report. Please provide the requested information in each section.

lProperty

—

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(4), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(3)] to provide a statement as to property acquired through legacy, purchase,

gift or otherwise. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.1 What js the estimafed current fair market value for the library's real estate (land and buildings including 49,217,000
r 1

garages, sheds, etc.)?



7.2 During the last fiscal year, did the library acquire any real and/or personal property? _ INo

IF YES, how much of the property was acquired through the following options? (Enter dollar amount for
each option 7.3-7.6 that applies)

7.3 Purchase _ —_—
7.4 Legacy

7.5 Gift

7.6 Other

7.7 Provide a general de

ription of the property acquired.

[Fiscal Accumulations

_L_u_‘m.._mmm..m.‘mn_::.mn_umnmncﬁmmumpnmm\h-uoqyqmn_.nmpm\wa-mﬂm:h:nou_.o<Emmmnmnmamsﬁmmnoﬁ_mmao::» qu:<zmnm_mnn:-::_m:o:mm:nn:m
reasons for the mnn::a:m.zo:m. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.8 Does your library have fiscal accumulations (reserve funds, outstanding fund balances, etc.)? |Yes
The library has special tax fund accumulations of a combined
$252,264.09. These funds include a roughly 6-month expenses
"cushion" for unexpected expenses. The General Property Tax fund

7.9 IF YES, then provide a statement that details the dollar amount(s) and the reason(s) for the fiscal has accumulations of $655,511.60 for the same reason. The Gift

accumulations. fund holds Mm.m_#w.wh for donor-designated purposes. The Reserve
_:._:n_ holds $38,635.07 to continue saving up for major capital

expenses. Finally, the Working Cash fund has $225,102.66 left in it
lto cover unexpected expenses,

[Liabilities

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(8), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(5)] to provide a statement as to any outstanding liabilities, including for bonds
still outstanding. Please provide this information in the section below.

|7.10 Does your library have m....s& .“_.m.:."m.ﬁm.:n_:..m.:w_u:#mmm :..n.:n::m.co:nmh..umnm.ﬂam:nm.. settlements, mno..h.».....” B ) .”._..,.ﬁo
17.11 IF YES, what is the total amount of the outstanding liabilities? - - | - -
17.12 IF YES, then prepare a statement that identifies each outstanding liability and its specific dollar amount, | -

_o_umz>dzm.wm.n_mH3m BY SOURCE (8.1 - 8.21) -

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(1)(9), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement of operating receipts. "Operating
receipts" are the monies received and utilized during the library's fiscal year to support the provision of ongoing, day-to-day library services. Only include
funds received during the report period. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the
portion of the grant received, not the whole amount of the grant.

Exclude revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another agency, funds unspent in previous fiscal
years (e.g. carryover), and tax anticipation warrants.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

[Local Government

This includes all local government funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public library. For example,
include receipts from: local property taxes (library taxes), impact fees (IL Highway Code), the Mobile Home Local Services Tax Act. Do not include the value
of any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any ﬂmz.,m and donations, library fines, fees, or grants. Do not include state, federal, and other funds
passed through local government for library use. Report these funds with state government revenue or federal government revenue, as appropriate.

8.1 Local government [PLS 300] (includes all local government funds designated by the community, district, or B
region and available for expenditure by the public library, except capital income from bond sales which must be ($1,134,145
reported in 12.1a only) |
8.1a Is this library's annual tax ,ocwxmmnm_ appropriation subject to tax caps [the Property Tax Extension I

Limitation Law, 35 ILCS 200/ 18-188, et seq 1 & i e

8.1b _.anm._ government funds for the ensuing or upcoming/current fiscal year (includes all local government

funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public library, TPHmNNmm
except capital income from bond sales.) |

IState Government

These are all funds distributed to public libraries by state government for expenditure by the public libraries, except for
federal money distributed by the state. This includes funds from such sources as penal fines, license fees, and mineral rights.



Zoﬁm"ﬂcumqmz:.‘m<m::mﬂ.o=.no:mo_mamnmnﬂmxmmmmnzm_.mm:_nn.nmnmnm_mumm_mzo?n:m_.m<m=:m m—_o:_n_um_.m_uo_.nmn_::nm_.mnmnm_.m<m::mﬁm<m=n:o:m=n=m
revenue may be M.OB multiple sources).

If you are not sure if funds you received through the State of Illinois are federal of state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.gov).

|8.2 Per capita grant ] g— B $48,794
|8.3 Equalization aid grant ) - N %0

|8.4 Personal property replacement tax o - ] ~ |$55,329
|8.5 Other State Government funds received o o 50

.T..n. Not Applicable

/8,6 If Other, please specify —— o
|8.7 Total State Government Funds (8.2 + 8.3 + 8.4 + 8.5) [PLS 301] : $104,123

[Federal Government

This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, including federal money distributed by the
State of Illinois (e.g., LSTA grants paid directly to your library).

If you are unsure if the funds you received through the State of Illinois were federal or state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168,
pburg@ilsos.gov).

|8.8 LSTA funds received -
|8.9 E-Rate funds received -

|8.10 Other federal funds received $0
|8.11 If Other, please specify o e - =1 Not Applicable
|8.12 Total Federal Government Funds (8.8 + 8.9 + 8.10) [PLS 302] - $15,998

lOther Income

This is all operating revenue other than that reported under local, state, and federal funds. Include, for example, monetary gifts and donations received in

the current year, interest, library fines, fees for library services, i .
or grants. Do not include the value of any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any non-monetary gifts and donations.

|8.13 Monetary Gifts and Donations ] $12,031
“m.“_.,.._.. Other receipts intended to be used for operating expenditures $111.410
|8.15 TOTAL all other receipts {8.13 + B.14) [PLS 303] - '$123,441
|8.16 Other non-capital receipts placed in reserve funds o 30

[Total Operating Receipts

8.17 TOTAL receipts ( 8.1 + 8.7 + 8.12 + 8.15) [PLS 304] - 1$1,377,707
Safeguarding of Library Funds

This section requests information to verify that libraries meet the statutory required minimum level of insurance for library funds [75 ILCS 5/4-9 and 75
ILCS 16/30-45(e)]. According to these statutes, “the library shall provide the Illinois State Library a copy of the library’'s certificate of insurance at the time
the library’s annual report is filed.”

_uo..s..::mm:um:nmmmo:mmmn—.m....mnc‘noa UOﬂ:_mﬁmo? NeromM\humﬂmn:mqmmnsmnn:mcoza_um._:.:o:mmmn_..m:mco\oomnsmnoﬁ_m::n_m.‘mnm?mn_U<n:m=c..m-.<m:
the last fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "...shall be in an amount at least equal to 50% of the average
amount of the library's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

For public library districts, 75 ILCS 16/30-45(e) requires that the bond be "...based upon a minimum of 50% of the total funds received by the district in the
last previous fiscal year...,” or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "... shall be in an amount at least equal to 50% of the average
amount of the district's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

8.18a The library safeguards its funds using which uﬂnmn_:.w Surety Bond

8.18b Proof of Certificate of Insurance for Library Funds = — o - - m._....m.w.m.:._...mmw Bond 8.18.2023.pdf
/8.19 What is the coverage amount of either the surety bond OR the insurance policy/insurance instrument? $600,000

8.20 Is the amount of the surety bond, insurance policy or other insurance instrument in compliance with Ives

library law? I
8.21 The designated custodian of the library's funds is: |Library Treasure:



[OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY (9.1 - 11.2) -

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(2), 75 ILCS Hm\wo-mmﬁmvﬁmw.“_ no_u..o<me_mm:#m:.:nmn_mnmno-:m:nmmno:oEo_um_.m:q_m_.m<m_:n_mm=m<.m_umm=
expended during the fiscal year report period. "Operating expenditures" are the current and recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of library

services.

Include: Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on
behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the reporting agency. Only such funds that are supported by expenditure documents
(such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement should be included.

Exclude: Do not report the value of free items, estimated costs, and capital expenditures.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

ISTAFF EXPENDITURES (9.1-9.3)

This section gathers information on staff benefits and salaries. If the information is available, include benefits and salaries for staff that are paid by other
taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on behalf of" the library.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

$650,102
$221,836

9.1 Salaries and wages for all library staff [PLS 350] = =

9,2a Fringe benefits, for all library staff, paid for from either the library's or the municipal corporate authority's
|appropriation [PLS 351] — - : e =]
|9.2b If this library answered question 9.2a as zero, please select an explanation from the drop-down box. -
9.3 Total Staff Expenditures (9.1 + 9.2) [PLS 352] T.m.w 1,938

ICOLLECTION EXPENDITURES (10.1 - Ho.hlu

Include expenditures for all materials in all formats (e.g., print, microform, electronic) whether purchased, leased or licensed. Exclude charges or fees for
interlibrary loans and expenditures for document delivery.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

[10.1 Printed Materials (baoks, newspapers, etc.) [PLS 353] - |$34,038

|10.2 Electronic Materials (e-books, databases, etc.) [PLS354] === - 1$28,935

|10.3a Other Materials (CDs, DVDs, video games, etc.) [PLS 355] - $15,642

|10.3b Please list the types of materials purchased in 10.3a WW\WWM\mw_:|Wm<m~ audiobooks, video games;, kits, local attraction
[10.4 TOTAL Collection Expenditures (10.1 + 10.2 + 10.3) [PLS 356] ~ |s78,615 B

IOTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (11.1 - 11.2)

This includes all expenditures other than those reported for Staff Expenditures and Collection Expenditures.
Exclude purchases of major fixed assets, which should be reported in capital expenditures (12.7).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

11.1 All other operating mx..un...n#:.ﬁ.m not included above (supplies, utilities, legal *mnm.‘.....wnn.u.”_”.t_..m..u.m.ﬂ ) mﬂ.w..murmc.&
11.2 TOTAL operating expenditures (9.3 + 10.4 + 11.1) [PLS 358] '$1,338,357

ICAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES (12.1 - 12.7)

This section gathers information on capital revenue and expenditures. Provide information for funds received and spent during the fiscal year report period
o:?. If ﬂzmn___u_.mwm_sﬁm awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the amount of the funds received, not the
entire grant award.

|[Capital Revenue

Include funds received during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to
support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude revenue for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, investments for capital



appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12.1a Local Government: Capital Income from Bond Sales |$0

12.1b Local Government: Other ] - ) 1$114,631
12.1c Total Local Government (12.1a + 12.1b) [PLS 400] _ﬂn..”_..a_muul.
12.2 State Government [PLS 401] - = __|s0

12.3 Federal Government [PLS 402] I$0

12.4 Other Capital Revenue [PLS 403] ? - - |$1,063
|12.5 If Other, please specify R o i

12.6 Total Capital Revenue (12.1c + 12.2 + 12.3 + 12.4) [PLS 404] — ___ |$115,694

[Capital Expenditures

Include funds expended during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to
support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude expenditures for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, investments for capital
appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous iscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12,7 Total Capital Expenditures [PLSC 405] * |$50,591

PERSONNEL (13.1 - 13.46) -

Include all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are filled or not. Report position figures as of the last day of the fiscal year.
Include only paid employees. Do NOT include volunteers.

Report personnel in the appropriate categories based on the type of library work being performed rather than on an employee's educational qualifications.

The FTE (full-time equivalent/employee) calculator utilizes the IMLS/PLSC national standard for a full-time work week as 40 hours per week. Illinois
libraries should __.mno_.n each staff member's hours per week based on the number of hours worked. If your library considers 35-39+ hours per week as a full-
time work week, then report using those figures. DO NOT inflate the hours your library considers as a full-time work week in order to force the resulting
calculation to equal 1 FTE. For national comparison purposes, your library must report the total hours per week based on your local standard. For example,
for an Illinois library that considers 37.5 hours per week as a full-time work week, the FTE calculation reported nationally will be .9375 or .94 rather than
1.00.

IGroup A

This category includes all LIBRARIANS with MASTER'S DEGREES from an American Library Association (ALA) ACCREDITED program of Library and
Information Studies. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary ) [2 [$55.78 [80.00
13.1 Position Title [13.2 Primary Work Area B B |13.3 Hourly Rate {13.4 Total Hours/Week
|[Executive Director |Library Director .~ |s36.78 140.00
|Circulation Supervisor _ [Circulation I$19.00 l40.00

/Group A Total -

[13.5 Total Group A: FTE ALA-MLS (13.4 / 40) [PLS 250] 5

R 2.00 ) |

|Group A hidden group hours

\Group B |

This category includes other librarians. Include employees with the TITLE of LIBRARIAN who either have other types of library education (non-American
Library Association (ALA) accredited library degrees; undergraduate library science majors or minors) OR do paid work that usually requires professional



training and skill in the theoretical or scientific aspects of library work, or both, as distinct from its mechanical or clerical aspects. Another row will
automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary |5 |5 - 5 - |$102.01 |200.00 .
13.6 Position Title (13.7 Primary Work Area 13.8 Education Level 13.9 Hourly Rate [13.10 Total Hours/Week
Assistant Director |Assistant Library Directar Bachelor's Degree: No library science $24.76 40.00
Cataloger ataloging Less than a Bachelor’s dearee $17.75 - 40.00
Children's Librarian IChildren\'s Services |Less than a Bachelor’s degree $20.00 . |40.00
Local History Librarian [Other Type of Librarian Less than a Bachelor’s degree '$20.50 |140.00
Circulation Supervisor [Circulation Less than a Bachelor’'s dearee $19.00 |40.00
|Group B Total B ]
13.11 Total Group B: FTE Other Librarians (13.10/40) B 5.00
13.12 Total FTE Librarians (13.5 + 13.11] [PLS 251] |7.00

[Group C

This category includes full-time and part-time _”._.Ommmmmo:u_ staff without the title of librarian and administrative support specialists (personnel director,
business manager, public relations, other non-library specialists), information technology professionals (IT director, webmaster) and other technical and

clerical employees.

13.13 Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group C employees - wu.wm__un

13.14 Minimum hourly rate actually paid = — B 1$14.00 - -

13.15 Maximum hourly rate actually paid o |$19.50

13.16 Total FTE Group C employees (13.13/40) ] |8.45
\Group D

This category includes full-time and part-time pages or shelvers.

13.17 Total hours worked in a typical week by all mlq.o:_ulc mli_u._m.xmmm ......... ..L.Po.n._

13.18 Minimum hourly rate actually paid e _M__.u...n_m_| -

13.19 Maximum hourly rate actually paid i R _m_.....un:m

13.20 Total FTE Group D employees (13.17 / 40) - - 10.00 e
\Group E

This category includes full-time and part-time building maintenance, security or plant operation employees.

13.21 Total hours worked in a "<._u.m.nw_ week by all Group E employees ~ |a0.00 - N

13.22 Minimum hourly rate actually paid - _mu..m.m__u

13.23 Maximum hourly rate actually paid - = |$19.50

13.24 Total FTE Group E employees (13.21 / 40) i ) ) _u..._\.._ﬂ.

13.25 Total FTE Other Paid Employees from Groups C, D, and E (13.16 + 13.20 + 13.24) [PLS 252] 19.45

13.26 Total FTE Paid Employees (13.12 + 13.25) [PLS 253] 116.45

ILibrarian Vacancies ]

Include only those budgeted librarian positions vacant on the last day of this fiscal year for which there was an active search while the position remained
vacant. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary 1 K 1 4000 4 1$17.68 $19.76

. 113.31 Number|
13.27 Position . . 13.30 Total of Weeks 13.32 Annual [13.33 Annual
13.28 Primary Work Area 13.29 Education Level Hours/Week Vacant durin Salary Range Salary Range

Title aa -
|report period. ..3_:_3:3 Maximum



Technical |
Services “onjm_. Type of Librarian __.mmm than a Bachelor’s degree 40.00 la $17.68 $19.76

| Assistant O
INewly Created Librarian Positions

Include any newly created librarian positions which were created during the fiscal year reporting period. Another row will automatically appear once data is
entered in the current row.

Summary _ —

| [13.38 Current 13.39 Date Filled
13.34 Position . . 13.37 Total . = y .
z 13.35 Primary Work Area 13.36 Education Level Status: Filled or (mm/year, if |
Title Y [Hours/Week  [jhfijled applicable) _

[Eliminated Librarian Positions

An eliminated librarian position is one that was budgeted for during the previous fiscal year period but was not in the budget for the current report period.
Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary _ _ ......

13.44 Date 13.45 Last 13.46 Reason

Hw.ho_uomm:o: . . Hw.hw._.oﬁ_ ..
Title 13.41 Primary Work Area 13.42 Education Level Hours/Week M____J_..n..__v_gw..“wmmH wumﬂ:m. Salary Ejiminated

LIBRARY VISITS (14.1 - 14.1a) i

This section collects information on the number of library visits. This is prefilled, based on the answer from Section 2.14.

14.1 Total annual visits/attendance in the library [PLS 501] ) _Humﬁu 13
14.1a Library Visits Reporting Method [PLS 501a] JAnnual Count

[PROGRAMS, ACTIVITIES & ATTENDANCE (15.1 - 15.39a) __

Synchronous Programs: i
A program is any planned event which introduces the group attending to any of the broad range of library services or activities or which directly provides

information to participants. Programs may cover use of the library, library services, or library tours. Programs may also provide cultural, recreational, or
educational information, often designed to meet a specific social need. Examples of these types of programs include film showings; lectures; story hours;
literacy, English as a second language, citizenship classes; and book discussions.

Count all programs, whether held on- or off-site, or held virtually as a group that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the library. Exclude programs
sponsored by other groups that use library facilities. If programs are offered as a series, count each program in the series. For example, a film series offered

once a week for eight weeks should be counted as eight programs.
Exclude library activities delivered on a one-to-one basis, rather than to a group, such as one-to-one literacy
tutoring, services to homebound, resume writing assistance, homework assistance, and mentoring activities.

Note: For more information, please refer to the Counting Opinions login screen for links to: “"Guidance for Programs: Live Virtual and Recorded”, “"How to
Count Programs and Activities”, and “Virtual Programming Guidelines”.

Self-Directed Activities:
A self-directed activity is any planned event for which the patron can participate on their own (instead of at a designated time with a group). Registration is

:on:w.n_._:.mn_.>mn.m23m3_um_.3m<Eo:m.nn.nn_ammnzinfU:n3m<cq :..w.ﬁ_ :cn&qmnn_«.mznm..mnn._e.#:n_._mum_.zn:um:nm.mxmav_mmo:—_mmmn<ummoﬁm<m:~m.:n..._nm
drop-in craft sessions, take and make kits, library scavenger hunts (when not done as part of a group), etc.

Count all self-directed activities, whether held on- or off-site, that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the library. Exclude activities sponsored by other
groups that use library facilities. If activities are offered as a series, count each activity in the series.

Note: For more information, please refer to the Counting Opinions login screen for links to: “Guidance for Programs: Live Virtual and Recorded”, “How to
Count Programs and Activities”, and “Virtual Programming Guidelines”.

/15.1 Synchronous Programs (All Group Programs by Age) [15.2 Attendance|15.3 Self Directed Activities|15.4 Self Directed Activity Participants
Children (0-5) 158 2,637 16 1,988
Children (6-11) 179 2,243 l68 1,162
Young Adults (12-18) 81 382 |10 ) 71



392 3200 17 510
|General Interest (84 ) 13,217 i8 12,768
Total m_mmn - _uu.mmm . 129 “mmamm

|lOnsite, Offsite and Virtual (All Group v..om:.mqmm by Type)

|Adults {19 and older)392

115,29 Program Sessions !115.30 Program Attendance
|Synchronous In-Person Onsite Program Sessions 881 111,671
Synchronous In-Person Offsite Program Sessions B 1 - 65
Synchronous Virtual Program Sessions 712 |11
Total - 894 11,688

IAsynchronous Virtual Presentations am:_uwm..n of Self-Directed Mnnmiﬂmmu |

15.37 Total Number of Asynchronous (Virtual) Program Presentations [PLS 620] o
15.38 Total Views of Asynchronous (Virtual) Program Presentations [PLS 630] lo

ISpecial Programming |

15.39a Did the library provide any special programming for patrons on the autism spectrum? [Yes
|15.39b Please describe the programming provided. ._n::n_.m:.m sensory play nights

IREGISTERED USERS (16.1 - 16.4) ) |

This section collects information about the number of resident and non-resident library users. A registered user is a library user who has applied for and
received an identification number or card from the public library that has established conditions under which the user may borrow library materials and gain
access to other library resources.

Note: Files should have been purged within the past three (3) years.

[16.1 Total Number of Unexpired Resident Cards - 17,161
16.2a Total Number of Unexpired Non-resident Cards - 117
__.m.Nm (1) Of the tota 6.2a, how many Cards for Kids Act cards were issued? =1 Unknown

...... =1 Unknown

|16.2a (2) Of the total in 16.2a, how many Disabled Veterans cards were issued?

16.2b What was the total amount of the fees collected from the sale of non-resident cards during the past

|fiscal year? o e $81.00
_Hm.w Total Number of Registered Users (16.1 + 16.2a) [PLS 503] ) ) 17,178
16.4 Is your library's registered user/patron file purged a minimum of one time every three years? Yes

|16,5 Does the library charge overdue fines to any users when they fail to return physical print materials by the |,
|date due? [PLS 504] [
_yes

[16.6 Did your library board adopt a policy to waive the :o:.hwmmnm_..nhm..wFﬂmqmo:”::nmﬂ.m—_;mlmmm.Wm 187
RESOURCES OWNED (17.1 - 17.9)

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30~65(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items in the
library's collection available for use as of the last day of the fiscal year report period.

This section of the survey collects data on selected types of materials. It does not cover all materials (i.e., microforms, loose sheet music, maps, and
pictures) for which expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures, and Other Material Expenditures. Under
this category report only items the library has acquired as part of the collection and cataloged, whether purchased, _mmmmﬁ licensed, or donated as gifts that
have been purchased, leased or licensed by the library, a consortium, the state library, a donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be
accessible with a valid library card or at a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not include items freely available without
monetary exchange. Do not include items that are permanently retained by the patron; count only items that have a set circulation period where it is
available for their use. Count electronic materials at the administrative entity level; do not duplicate numbers at each branch.

ic Materials for the IPLAR

For guidance in counting electronic materials, please reference the following guide: Counting Electr

17.1 Print Materiais [PLS 450] = ~ - 52,489

17.2 Current Print Serial Subscriptions ) 154

17.3 Total Print Materials (17.1+17.2) - ~ 52,543 |
17.4 E-books Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 451] 77,822 |

:w.mm Audio Recordings: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 452] - 5,608 |

Sl - ——— - I



[17.5b Audio Recordings: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 453] * . (154,123

17.6a DVDs/Videos: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 454] 111,718
7 17.6b DVDs/Videos: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLS 455] ' = 133,289
|17.6c Other nm-n...._m::m Physical Items [PLS 462] - 5,718
|17.6d Total Physical Items in Collection [PLS 461] - 175,533

[Electronic Collections

Report the number of electronic collections. An electronic collection is a collection of electronically stored data or unit records (facts, bibliographic data,
abstracts, texts, photographs, music, video, etc,) with a common user interface and software for the retrieval and use of the data. An electronic collection
may be organized, curated and electronically shared by the library, or rights may be provided by a third party vendor. An electronic collection may be funded
by the library, or provided through cooperative agreement with other libraries, or through the State Library. Do not include electronic collections that are
provided by third parties and freely linked to on the web.

Electronic Collections do not have a circulation period, and may be retained by the patron. Remote access to the collection may or may not require
authentication. Unit records -:J. or may not be included in the library’s catalog; the library may or may not select individual titles. Include electronic
collections that are available online or are locally hosted in the library.

Note: The data or records are usually collected with a particular intent and relate to a defined topic.
Report the number of electronic collections acquired through curation, payment or formal agreement, by source of access.

[17.7 Local/Other Cooperative agreements [PLS 456] 13
17.8 State (state government or state library) [PLS 457] e 16
17.9 Total Electronic Collections (17.7 + 17.8) [PLS 458] |29

[USE OF RESOURCES (18.1 - 18.17)

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items circulated by
the library. Report for the library's entire fiscal year.

For guidance in counting electronic item usage, please reference the following guide: Counting Electronic Item Usage for the IPLAR

18.1 Number of adult materials loaned ! - 92,025
18.2 Number of young adult materials loaned 12,609
18.3 Number of children's materials loaned [PLS 551] 126,034
18.4 Total number of materials loaned (18.1 + 18.2 + 18.3) [120,668

[Report circulation, including renewals, by the .:mnm_..m._ types below.

For guidance in counting electronic content circulation and usage, please reference the following guide: Reporting_Electronic Item Usage for the IPLAR

18.5 Books- Physical S 58,398
T Videos/DVDs- Physical = S 119,881
18.7 Audios (include music)- Physical B S |3,033
18.8 Magazines/Periodicals- Physical o o - _ 727
18.9 Other Items- Physical [PLS 561] /5,635

ﬁm.po Physical Item Circulation (18.5-18.9) [PLS 553] 87,674 |
18.11 Use of Electronic Materials [PLS 552] 12 - B ~ 132,994 ] ) -

18.12 Total Circulation of Materials (18.10+18.11) [PLS 550] ] - 120,668

18.13 Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information [PLS 554] '3 ) 1,653 _
18.14 Electronic Content Use (18.11+18.13) [PLS 555] 34,647 _
|18.15 Total Collection Use (18.10+18.11+18.13) [PLS 556] . 122,321 |
|18.16 Interlibrary Loans Provided TO other libraries [PLS 575] 14 24,363 |
18.17 Interlibrary Loans Received FROM other libraries [PLS 576] B - o 128,669

IPATRON SERVICES (19.1-19.2) |

This section gathers information on services the library provides to its patrons. Please fill in the information requested.

IReference Transactions _

Reference Transactions are information consultations in which library staff recommend, interpret, evaluate, and/or use information resources to help others
to meet particular information needs.



A reference transaction includes information and referral service as well as unscheduled individual instruction and assistance in using information sources
(including web sites and computer-assisted instruction). Count Readers Advisory questions as reference transactions.

NOTE: It is essential that libraries do not include directional transactions in the ..mmo: of reference transactions. Directional transactions include giving
instruction for locating staff, library users, or physical features within the library. Examples of directional transactions include, "Where is the reference
librarian? Where is Susan Smith? Where is the rest room? Where are the 600s? Can you help me make a photocopy?”

If an annual count is not available, then select a typical week and multiply by 52 to estimate the annual count.

ctions [PLS 502] S ——— 1,924
porting Method [PLS 502a] ] — |Annual Estimate Based on Tvpical Week(s)

19.1 Total Annual Reference
19.1a Reference Transactions

[One-on-One Tutorials

One-on-one tutorials are when a staff member spends a considerable amount of time tutoring or teaching a patron on a specific subject. Note that these are

different from programs, which are put on for a group, and reference transactions, which are limited to information consultations (see definition above).

19,2 Total Annual One-on-One Tutorials [-1Unknown

/AUTOMATION (20.1 - 20.5)

This section is collecting information about automation technology in your library. Please provide the requested information below.

20.1 Total number of ALL computers in the library '* S

20.2 Total number of PUBLIC USE (Internet and non-Internet accessible) computers in the library) ]
120.3 Is your library's catalog automated? R

|20.4 Is your library's catalog accessible via the web?

20.5 Does your library have a telecommunications messaging device for the hearing impaired?
INTERNET (21.1 - 21.9) |-

This section collects information about internet services in the library facility. Please provide the requested information below.

|21.1 Does your library have Internet access? = ) o . _,:.wm

|21.2a What is the maximum speed of your library's Internet connection? (Select one) : |45 Mbps or more.
|21.2b If Other, please specify B -

_MH.w What is the monthly cost of the library's internet access?
|21.4 Number of Internet Computers Available for Public Use [PLS 650] '7

_Nn.m Number of Uses (Sessions) of Public Internet Computers Per Year [PLS 651]

Tu..um Reporting Method for Number of Uses of Public Internet Computers Per Year [PLS 651a] Annual Count

|21.6 Wireless Sessions Per Year [PLS 652] - . - 137,011

|21.6a Reporting Method for Wireless Sessions [PLS 652a] - o e al Count

|21.7 Does your library utilize Internet fiilters on some or all of the public access computers? N ) |
_N._..m Does your library provide instruction (workshops, classes) to patrons on the use of the Internet? Yes |
/21.9 Number of website visits or sessions to your library website [PLS 653] 89,956 --Select-- |

[E-RATE (22.1 - 22.3)

E-Rate is the commonly used name for the Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, which is administered by the Universal Service
Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). The program provides discounts to assist schools
and libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and Internet access.

22.1 Did your :_u...m_...‘ mnu.<.nmﬂmnn.w.qo.n E-rate discounts for the fiscal year? ) |Yes
22.2a If YES, did your library apply for Category 1, Category 2 or both? |Both

.uuhuHma.mm..s__wm..nm.mn_._m:nu__w:_im_::::wnfn:q:EmJ_.EmmmEmnnmn31:._0mmnm_.._mm_..qmuolumlon_w _mwﬁmmu
{22.3 If NO, why did your library NOT participate in the E-rate program? i

[STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING (23.1 - Nw_..mu

This section focuses on staff development and training. Please provide the requested information below.

23.1 How much money did your library spend on staff development and training this fiscal year? (Round
answer to the nearest whole dollar.) vep 2 d Y ¢ " $6,902
123.2 Does the above amoun lude travel expenses? ] | -

_ = Tes
[23.3 How many hours of training did employees receive this year? 18 |

[719.75




23.4 Does your library provide training to enable staff to better serve their patrons on the autism spectrum? |Yes
23.5 Would you like to receive autism training at your library? |Yes

[COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (24.1-24.3) B -

Please use this section to provide further information about your library and/or comments or suggestions for changes to the IPLAR process. We will use the
comments you supply to better represent your data to the Public Library Survey and to help improve future versions of the IPLAR.

.m..wnmcc 17 RESOURCES OWNED doesn't mnhocz..r. for reporting e~
24.1 Are there any other factors that may have affected your library's annual report data of which you would Wa.wmm..ﬂu_._mdm .—m_am_.ﬂ_hmm%_mﬁsmm.ﬁmﬂwmﬂ..wﬂﬂmm—m%“%—“. M_n.. ﬂ...mnu .Z.pe.n_.n.c.ﬁrou_._.nm_"“mo

like to make us aware? (Indieflix, Qello, and The Great Courses) don't offer a way to find
I e e out how many videos are available from each service.

24.2 Are there any unique programs or services your library provided during the report period of which you -1No Comments

|would like to make us aware? = S ! —

24.3 Please provide any comments, suggestions or concerns about the Illinois Public Library Annual Report T.ZO Comments

(IPLAR). _ : SR —— — —

IPUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT SECRETARY'S AUDIT (25.1-25.5) DISTRICT LIBRARIES ONLY

Public Library Districts are required by statute [75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(1),(c)(d)] to submit the Public Library District Secretary's Audit.

NOTE: If there ARE m:« errors or discrepancies, please list and explain fully. . i . i .
NOTE: Only DISTRICT libraries need to complete this Section, all other libraries should select "Not Applicable” for all questions in this section.

|25.1 Were the secretary’s records found to be complete and accurate?
25.2 1If NO, please list and explain any errors or discrepancies. “n.u.._c.ﬂ.w.hb.mm..._.mmm_u.—n L
25.3 First board member completing the audit |Cathy Kulupka
_um.&.mm.no_._n board member completing the audit |/Ana Romero-Lizana
25.5 Date the Secretary's Audit was completed 07/23/2024

IPLAR CERTIFICATION B

[Yes

Please have the library director, board president and board secretary type their names in the boxes provided to certify that they agree with the following
statement:

This Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) is being filed in accordance with 75 ILCS 5/4-10 (municipal libraries) or 75 ILCS 16/30-65 (public library
districts). The ::n_m..mmm_..mn_ authorized agents for this public library: (1) accept and acknowledge that the appended IPLAR is essentially accurate and
correct; (2) transmit the appended IPLAR for review and any subsequent resolution; and, (3) agree that the electronic IPLAR copy submitted to the Illinois

State _-“_u_.m_é shall serve as the official file copy.

| [Electronic Signature Date

Library Director [Kyla Waltermire . 07/29/2024
President ) _umm::m Lomax 07/29/2024
Secretary isa McCormick i 07/29/2024

IPLAR SUBMISSION REMINDERS —

Follow these steps for IPLAR submission:

1. Select the "Verify" button located at the top of the screen.

2. Review the form and resolve any required fields or edit checks (they will be highlighted in red). In the case of edit checks, explain pragmatically why this
year's answer is equal to, less than, or more than the previous year's answer.

3. Select the "Submit/Lock" button at the top of the page.

NOTE: All required questions must be answered and all edit checks must contain narrative notes in order for the survey to electronically submit, otherwise
you will be taken to a review screen listing the questions that require additional information. If you have trouble getting the form to submit/lock, please
contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.gov).

1,6.2b Doesn't include library programs - only use by outside groups. Does include Friends of the Library meetings as well as ESL classes (previously considered a library program until a change in
policy). (0-2024-07-26)

% 7.1 Updated figures from liability insurance's 2024 valuation report (0-2024-07-12)
3,12.4 Donations for library's capital needs (specifically CM's elevator and/or FC's HVAC units) (0-2024-07-26)

4,12.7 Includes 3 new VAVs for HVAC system; renovated children's bathroom; and new security camera system in CM branch (0-2024-07-26)



® 13.5 Circulation Supervisor earned MLS during FY2024 (0-2024-07-25)

6, [PLS 617] Summertime trips to a local farm fell outside the reporting time frame. (0-2024-07-26)

7 [PLS 608] lllinois Libraries Present events just didn't have the draw that prior ILP events had. (0-2024-07-26)
8 [PLS 618] Hlinois Libraries Present events just didn't have the draw that prior ILP events had. (0-2024-07-26)
8 17.5b Includes increase in the number of Cloud Library PPU titles (0-2024-07-25)

10 17.6b Kanopy continues to add more titles/distributors (0-2024-07-25)

1 18.1 Includes print & electronic resources - e-resources can't be broken out by age (0-2024-07-25)

12 18,11 Use, especially for e-audiobooks, continues to rise (0-2024-07-25)

13 18.13 Fewer databases; one database unable to provide some data due to IT issue (0-2024-07-23)

4 18.16 Use, especially for e-audiobooks, continues to rise (0-2024-07-25)

15,20.1 Removal of old, unused laptops at FC (0-2024-07-23)

16,20.2 Removal of old, unused laptops at FC (0-2024-07-23)

17 21.4 Exciudes microfilm PC, FC's PAC, and CM's 4 PACs (0-2024-07-23)

18,23.3 Both paid and free training (0-2024-07-26)



Resolution 25-02

Resolution Authorizing the Filing of an Application with Agency for
Community Transit (ACT) for CY24 ACT Community Action Grants

Program Funds for Mississippi Valley Library District

WHEREAS, ACT has dedicated $2,000,000 in CY2024 to the Community Action Grants Program to
fund eligible transportation related projects and programs implemented by any 501(c)(3), village,
township, city, park district, or transit district that serves residents of Madison County, lilinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Library Association on behalf of the Mississippi Valley Library District is an
eligible 501(c)(3) serving residents in Madison County through public library services; and,

WHEREAS, the lllinois Library Association on behalf of the Mississippi Valley Library District has
identified a need to implement the Accessible Walkways project to improve accessibility and
mobility for the clients/residents; and,

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the best interest of the Mississippi Valley Library District
to submit an application to this competitive grant process in the amount of EIGHT THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($8,250.00) to ACT, in order to obtain grant funds in the amount of
EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($8,250.00) to assist with the cost of Accessible
Walkways.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY
LIBRARY DISTRICT THAT:

1.  The Mississippi Valley Library District submit an application to ACT in order to obtain grant
funds in the amount of EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($8,250.00) to
assist with the cost of Accessible Walkways.

2. Jeanne Lomay, President; Lisa McCormick, Secretary; and/or Kyla Waltermire, Executive
Director, of the Mississippi Valley Library District, are hereby authorized to execute,
complete, administer, and perform all obligations associated with the filing of said
application and to execute, complete and perform all obligations associated with any
resulting contracts, furnish such additional information as may reasonably be required in
connection with the aforesaid actions, and to take any and all such further actions as are
necessary and appropriate, including any and all amendments on behalf of and in a manner
most beneficial to the Mississippi Valley Library District.

ADOPTED by the Mississippi Valley Library District, Madison County, lllinois, on this nineteenth of
August, 2024.

(seal)

Jeanne Lomayx, President

Lisa McCormick, Secretary



l q Agency for
Community Transit

Community Action Grants Program Application - CY24

Project Sponsor: lllinois Library Association, on behalf of the Mississippi Valley Library District
(List one entity)

Project Name: Accessible Walkways

Applications requesting more than $10,000 in funding maintain a quarterly deadline and are due by
11:00pm CT January 2, April 1, July 1, October 1 or until 100% of the quarterly allocated CY24 grant funds
are pledged, whichever is sooner. All projects are prioritized based on available funding and scoring
criteria. Applications for projects with a dollar value of $10,000 or less can be submitted throughout the
year.

Project Sponsor is a:

501(c)(3) Nonprofit |:| City, Village, Township |:| Park, Library, Transit, or Airport District

Submit application to:

Agency for Community Transit
Attention: Miriam Bell
1 Transit Way
Pontoon Beach, IL 62040
ACTgrants@insideact.org

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date and Time Received:




ACT Community Action Grants Program Information

Organizational Information: Agency for Community Transit, Inc. (ACT) is a private, non-profit 501(c)(3)
agency incorporated in the State of lllinois. ACT provides transportation services for Madison County
residents through the operation of fixed route and paratransit services for Madison County Transit (MCT).

Funding: ACT has committed $2 million for the CY24 Community Action Grant with a maximum of
$100,000 per project and maximum of $100,000 per entity.

Program Intent: To provide multi-modal transportation services to the people, organizations, and
communities of Madison County to enhance mobility for the elderly and disabled, improve ADA
accessibility, and promote alternative transportation modes to improve the quality of life of Madison
County residents. ACT’'s Community Action Grant intends to provide technical and financial assistance
and assist in securing funds for impactful transportation related projects.

Submittal Details: Applications requesting more than $10,000 are due by 11:00pm CT January 2,
April 1, July 1, October 1 or until 100% of the quarterly allocated CY24 grant funds are pledged,
whichever is sooner. All projects are prioritized based on available funding and scoring criteria.
Applications for projects with a dollar of $10,000 or less can be submitted throughout the year.

Notification: ACT will review each application and provide notification of the Board of Directors decision
to approve or deny requested funding. The ACT Board reserves the right to fund smaller portions of
projects than requested.

Eligible Applicants: The following entities are eligible to apply:
o City, Village, or Township located in Madison County, lllinois.
e 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations, parks districts, (including Metro East Park and Recreation
District) transit districts, library districts, and airport districts which are based in and/or provide
service within Madison County, lllinois.

Ineligible Applicants: Universities/colleges, schools/school districts, special taxing districts, and Madison
County government are not eligible to apply.

Examples of Eligible Project Types: Transportation / Bicycle / Pedestrian / ADA Accessibility
Improvements / Related Projects. All shared use path and trails infrastructure projects must be included in
the Project Sponsor’s Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan and adhere to American Association of State
Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards. Projects examples include, but are not limited
to the following:

o Purchase of an accessible vehicle for transporting the public, and not eligible for MCT’s program
Funds to operate a vehicle used to transport the public
Purchase of MCT fare products for distribution
Construction of an ADA accessible bus stop
Construction of wheelchair ramps or other ADA improvements
Funds to provide shuttle service for community festivals and events
Addition of amenities or safety features to a bus stop
Construction or improvement of a trail or shared use path
Construction of a connector to a MCT Trail
Addition of amenities, enhancements, or safety features to a shared use path or bike trail
Flashing beacons or other equipment to facilitate safe bicycle/pedestrian crossings
Funds to support a bicycle or pedestrian event
Development of a bicycle/pedestrian master plan
Bicycle/pedestrian marketing and/or education materials
Support for a program which promotes bicycle/pedestrian development, safety, or education
Funds to purchase and/or distribute helmets or other bicycle safety gear
Funds for land acquisition to allow a community to build a trail
Funds to provide transportation services for elderly and disabled residents
Funds for transportation services for youth programs

® © ¢ & ©o 6 6 6 &6 & & o & o o O o o

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 2 of 8



Eligible Project Components

e Components of projects eligible for reimbursement include, but are not limited to, acquisition,
development, restoration, education, maintenance, planning, programmatic, or operations
expenses.

Ineligible Project Types: Projects which are neither transportation related OR accessibility related are
NOT eligible for assistance. Such ineligible projects include, but are not limited to the following. Sidewalks
are NOT eligible. Non ADA accessible shared use paths are NOT eligible. Parks and roadways are NOT
eligible. Non-ADA accessible vehicles are NOT eligible.

Project Scope and Budget: Project Sponsors should make every effort to obtain an accurate project
scope and budget for their application. Changes to scope must be approved by ACT prior to
implementation to ensure reimbursement.

Application Process: Upon receipt of application, ACT staff will score the application for presentation of
the information to the ACT Board. The board will review the subjective score and take discretionary action
at its next regular Board meeting. If approved, a Project Agreement will be sent to the applicant for
execution. Applicant will have 90 days to sign and execute the Project Agreement.

The project period begins upon the date the last person signs the Project Agreement. Expiration of the
Project Agreement will be based upon the type and circumstances of the project.

Costs incurred prior to a fully executed Project Agreement are ineligible for reimbursement, unless at the
discretion of ACT’s Board, such costs are specifically approved. ACT reserves the right to terminate the
Project Agreement if the Project Sponsor fails to start the project within one (1) year of the Project
Agreement’s execution date. The Project Sponsor shall make reasonable and timely progress on the
project and advise ACT of project’s status on a regular basis. Projects not completed, in whole or in part
regardless of reason, may be ineligible for funding in future ACT grant cycles.

Application Review: The ACT Board of Directors will receive submitted applications with a score sheet
completed by ACT Staff. The Board will review the information presented and take action to award funds
as its discretion.

Application Scoring: The application scoring process will award points for the following categories:
e Project Applicability- Project is transportation related. (20%)

Project Impact- Significant impact on residents in community. (20%)

Local Support- Board/Governance support through action or commitment of funds. (20%)

Leveraging Funds- Project leverages funds from local, state, federal, or other grants. (16%)

ADA Accessibility- Project improves ADA accessibility within the community. (10%)

Minority & Low-Income Equity- Project benefits Title VI community and/or low-income

community. (8%)

e Geographic Equity-Project is located in, or positively impacting, a census fract that is
disadvantaged as defined by the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Equitable
Transportation Community (ETC) Explorer. (6%)

Awarded Funds: Funds approved by the Board may be used toward the local match for transportation
related projects or used toward 100% of the project’'s cost. The ACT Board reserves the right to fund
smaller portions of projects than requested. Use of funds must be approved by the ACT Board.

Reimbursement:. Payment by ACT shall be made on a reimbursement basis for a completed project. The
Project Sponsor shall complete and submit an ACT Grant Reimbursement Request Form along with
applicable supporting documentation. Final inspection and acceptance of the completed project must be
made by an ACT representative for reimbursement to be issued. ACT’s payment will be made payable to
the Project Sponsor.

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 3 0of 8



Application Checklist

A complete ACT Community Action Grant Application for CY24 should contain an application and each of the
following required components, in this order:

Project Scope: Written narrative describing the project including a detail description of how
this project improves equitable and inclusive transportation opportunities for residents of
Madison County, lllinois.

Cost Estimate: Bids, quotes, or documentation supporting the estimated project
costs identified within the application.

-

Project Timeline: Timeline for the project along with an estimated start date and completion
date.

N

Resolution in support of the project and/or request for funding signed by the Project
Sponsor’'s governing body.

Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan, when relevant.
Project Location Map, when relevant.

Project Photos, when relevant.

N EO

Certification Statement found on page 7 of this application signed by the Mayor, Board
President, or Chief Executive of the Project Sponsor

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 4 of 8



Application Form

Please fill out this form in its entirety. Incomplete applications will not be considered for funding.

1. Project Sponsor (list only one entity): lllinois Library Association, on behalf of the Mississippi Valle&

2. Project Sponsor Address: 560 W. Washington Blvd. Ste. 300
Chicago, IL 60661

3. Project Sponsor FEIN: 36-2324945

4. Project Title: Accessible Walkways

5. Project Address/Location: Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

6. Project Contact Name and Title: Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

7. Project Contact Address: 408 West Main Street
Collinsville, IL 62234

8. Project Contact Phone: 618-344-1112 x 201

9. Project Contact Email: kKylaw@mvld.org

10. Is the project located within Madison County? Yes D No

11. Estimated project completion date (month and year): 1 1/30/2024

12. Total Estimated Project Cost: $ $ 8,250.00

13. Requested ACT Grant: $ $ 8,250.00

14. Briefly explain how the proposed project is transportation related and will enhance existing public
transportation services and/or improve bicycle/pedestrian access and/or ADA accessibility.

The Mississippi Valley Library District is seeking funding to replace the curved walkways in front
of the Collinsville Memorial Library. The existing walkways are laid with roughly hewn stones,
making for an uneven surface that is difficult for unsteady visitors and/or those using bicycles,
strollers, mobility assistive devices, etc. to navigate. It is also challenging for library staff to
effectively clear snow and ice from the uneven surface. The mortar between the stones is
eroding, leaving stones loose and more likely to cause tripping. Replacing the existing walkways
with a stamped concrete walkway will create an easy-to-navigate and -maintain path for
pedestrians.

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 5 of 8



15. Briefly explain how this project addresses a transportation need in Madison County and how many Madison
County residents will be positively impacted.

Library visitors walking to the building will be able to access the library in a safer manner through the removal of
tripping and slipping hazards. The library serves around 25,000 Madison County residents. In its most recently
completed fiscal year, the library welcomed over 97,000 visitors.

16. Describe the Project Sponsor's support for the proposed project in the form of contributions of funds and/or
support or action taken by the board.

The Board of Trustees reviewed the proposed project and approved it by resolution at a regular meeting on August
19, 2024.

17. If applicable, provide details on any other current or potential local, state, or federal or grant funding
sources for this project. Include funding information such as timeline, terms, conditions, and amount.

N/A

18. If applicable, explain how the proposed project improves ADA accessibility within Madison County.

The proposed stamped concrete walkways will improve ADA accessibility by providing a more easily navigable and
safer path for those with unsteady balance and/or those who use mobility assistive devices.

19.1f applicable, please explain how the proposed project serves a Title VI community,low income community,
or transportation disadvantaged community. (For assistance or questions contact the Grants Coordinator.)

While the project does not specifically target low-income or transportation disadvantaged individuals, it is common
for individuals in these categories to visit the library, thus making this project more likely to positively impact these
individuals.

|:|Title \ D Low Income ‘:lTransportation Disadvantaged

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 6 of 8



Certification Statement

In WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have caused this grant application to be executed by
their duly designated and authorized representatives.

| do hereby certify that | have the legal authority to represent the Project Sponsor and submit this grant
application on behaif of the Project Sponsor and that the information presented in this grant application and the
referenced attachments are true and correct. | do further certify that the project will be completed in accordance
with the provisions set forth in this grant application and the ACT Project Agreement and that the Project
Sponsor has the financial resources to fund one hundred percent (100%) of the proposed project costs. The
award may be less than what is requested but may not exceed the amount requested. It is understood that the
project must be completed within the timeframe established in this application and the Project Agreement, and
the reimbursement request must be submitted within ninety (90) days of project completion, unless extenuating
circumstances prevent such a request and are discussed with and approved by ACT. Failure to do so will result
in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements and relieves ACT from further payment obligations
of the grant.

(Certification must be signed by Mayor, Board President, or Chief Executive of Project Sponsor)

Project Sponsor: |linois Library Association, on behalf of the Mississippi Valley Library District

Print Name: KYla Waltermire

Print Title: EXecutive Director, Mississippi Valley Library District

Signature and Date:

Attested by: Jeanne Lomax, President, Mississippi Valley Library District Board of Trustees

Signature and Date:

[This space left intentionally blank.]

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 7 of 8



Project Agreement

This Project Agreement is entered into on _____ day of , 20 between AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY TRANSIT
(“ACT”) and (“Project Sponsor”).

Whereas the Project Sponsor has submitted an application to ACT for the Community Action Grant concerning the project
named . Whereas this grant is for the exclusive purpose of supporting the Project
Sponsor’s transportation related project within Madison County, lllinois. Now, therefore, ACT has approved the project and
agrees to award a grant for the sum of dollars ($ ). The Parties to this

Project Agreement agree to the following:

Execution & Termination: The project period begins upon the date the last person signs this Project Agreement. Expiration of
this Project Agreement shall be . Costs incurred prior to a fully executed Project
Agreement are ineligible for reimbursement. ACT reserves the right to terminate this Project Agreement if the Project Sponsor
fails to start the project within one (1) year of the Project Agreement’s execution date. The Project Sponsor shall make
reasonable and timely progress on the project and advise ACT of project’s status on a regular basis. Projects not completed, in
whole or in part regardless of reason, may be ineligible for funding in future ACT grant cycles.

Reimbursement: Payment by ACT shall be made on a reimbursement basis for a completed project. The Project Sponsor
shall complete and submit an ACT Grant Reimbursement Request Form along with applicable supporting documentation. Final
inspection and acceptance of the completed project must be made by an ACT representative for reimbursement to be issued.
ACT’s payment will be made payable to the Project Sponsor.

Financial Records: All funds expended by the Project Sponsor in conjunction with the project must comply with Local, State,
and Federal laws pertaining to the expenditure of public funds. Documentation of project costs and payments may be
requested by ACT. All project records must be maintained for a period of no less than five (5) years, or longer if required by
law.

Acknowledgment: Upon ACT Board approval of the Application and receipt of the executed Project Agreement with ACT, all
press/public communications in reference to the project by the Project Sponsor shall state that it is funded in-part by ACT.
Acknowledgment must be included in any publicly shared drafts of the plan, as well as the final version. To satisfy this
requirement, the Project Sponsor must insert, where deemed appropriate, ACT’s logo. If ACT logo is used, ACT must review
all public materials prior to release to ensure all brand standards are observed.

Insurance: Project Sponsor and any contractor hired or retained by the Project Sponsor in connection with this project shall
maintain all necessary insurance in full force and effect throughout the term of Project Agreement.

Indemnification: The Project Sponsor and contractors shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess ACT, its board members,
employees and agents from all claims, liabilities, obligations, and causes of action in connection with this Project.

Assignment: Project Sponsor agrees that this Project Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred without the written
consent of ACT and that any successor to the Project Sponsor’s rights under this Project Agreement will be required to
accede to all of the terms, conditions and requirements of the Agreement as a condition precedent to such succession.

Amendment: The parties agree that no change or modification to this Project Agreement shall be of any force or effect
unless the amendment is dated and is reduced to writing and executed by both parties.

Compliance with Law: The Project Sponsor shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the United
States, the State of lllinois, and local governments, including, but not limited to, Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and no
person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, sexual orientation, veteran status, or disability
be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any grant,
program, or activity for which the Project Sponsor receives assistance from ACT. Project Sponsor acknowledges that it has
performed due diligence to assure its Project complies with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

On behalf of Project Sponsor, | understand this fully executed agreement serves as a Notice to Proceed and agree to the
foregoing terms and conditions of the ACT Community Action Grant, and hereby certify my authority to execute this agreement.

Project Sponsor: Agency for Community Transit:
Steven J. Morrison, Executive Director

(Printed Name and Title)

(Signature of Authorized Representative) (Signature of Executive Director)

(Date) (Date)

ACT Community Action Grant — CY24 Page 8 of 8



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application
Project Scope

The Collinsville Memorial Library is fortunate to be conveniently accessed through a
variety of transportation methods. There are parking lots on two sides of the building
and street parking along the front. A bus stop is located directly in front of the library,
and a bus station is just a few blocks away. There are bike racks located at both
entrances. As part of the Uptown District, the city’s streets and sidewalks along Main
Street are well-maintained and used.

However, the curved, stone walkways leading from Main Street to the library’s main
entrance are in need of attention. The existing walkways are laid with roughly hewn
stones, making for an uneven surface that is difficult for unsteady visitors and/or those
using bicycles, strollers, mobility assistive devices, etc. to navigate. The uneven nature
of the stones makes it difficult for library staff to effectively clear away snow and ice in
the colder months, resulting in slick patches. Adding to the tripping and slipping factors
is the fact that the mortar between the stones is eroding, leaving many stones loose and
more likely to cause a trip or fall.

In order to provide safer walkways for library visitors, the Collinsville Memorial Library is
requesting funding to replace the existing walkways with stamped concrete walkways.
Replacing the stone walkways will result in fewer tripping hazards and make the
walkways easier for library staff to clear of slipping hazards.

The lllinois Library Association (ILA) is the Project Sponsor while the Mississippi Valley
Library District (MVLD) is the entity in charge of the project and responsible for
providing any and all supplementary documentation about the Accessible Walkways
project. ILA's sole responsibility as Project Sponsor will be to accept the grant money on
the MVLD's behalf and then disburse the funds to the MVLD upon receipt from ACT.
The ILA will provide the 501(c)3 documentation, W-9, and any other necessary
information for the transfer of the grant money. The MVLD will be responsible for
maintaining and providing project documentation ACT requires including but not limited
to bids, quotes, documentation supporting the estimated project costs, financial
statements, project timeline, project map, project photos, and certification statement.



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Cost Estimate

Excavation of current walkways and installation of new walkways with stamping and
color added

TOTAL COST: $8,250.00

See attached for quote.



’ ACCREDITED
-

888 BUSINESS

Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences,
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete

Pumping, Hardscape & More!
Owner: Emilio P. Perkins q u C] re

Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated
AETE L. www.whodoesyourconcrete.com ~'m....
wHO DOES YC’ Contact: 618-567-2521 iﬁhl]' WSA . h
infowdyc@gmail.com (C

Job Description
COLLINSYILLE CONCRETE

Pay with

PREPARED FOR: PREPARED DATE
8/4/24
Client: Collinsville Library PREPARED BY

Emilio Perkins - Owner

Address: 408 W Main St. Collinsville, IL

Measure Section:

Flatwork/Job Notes:Demo current concrete and/or earth to prep site for 1) 5x110 Walk
install of new concrete pad. Excavate 550 and set forms. Install CA-6 rock base 2)
and tamper with a 2 ton Wacker Nelson Compactor. Pour new 4k PSI Concrete 3)
with fibre, reinforcement and *5 year sealer. Install joints with a Standard broom
finish. Strip Foams and complete a final clean-up. End result will be (See Total Sq/Ft. 550
Measure Section) @ inch thick concrete pad(s).
ITEM LIST TOTAL Sq/Ft. Pmcslfl/?ftr TOTAL Cost
Excavate/Haul, Prep, Form & Prepare Total: 550 $3.00 $1,650.00
New Install Concrete w/4,000psi 6 Slump -1
Includes: Rebar/Fibre/Rock T — $9.00 $4,950.00
Stamp and Color (Optional Add On) ONLY $12 SQ. FT. $3.00 $1,650.00

INSTALLED!

]OB TOTAL = $6,600.00

3 %

Wit 5?”'“ -

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences,
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete
Pumping, Hardscape & More!
Owner: Emilio P. Perkins
Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated
TE LLC. www.whodoesyourconcrete.com
wHo DOES YC\U Contact: 618-567-2521

THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING ~ul

COLLINSVILLE CONCRETE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Delivery of payment must be in the form of Cash, Money Order, Cashiers Check, Credit, Debit or
Venmo/Cash App. If you are paying by check, please make out to: Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC .

- Payment: We require 50% down at the start of the job and the remaining 50% upon
completion.

- Receipt: Independent Contractor will provide an invoice for your record after each
payment has been accepted via email and/or text message to mobile device.

- Weather Depending - Much of the material used for pavement preservation treatments
and resurfacing grounds is weather and temperature dependent and therefore cannot
be applied until conditions; including soil, are warm and dry.

We are not responsible for any damage caused to landscaping from any use of our construction
equipment/machines outside of the target area. Or any use from our subcontractors. Although, we will
ALL try our best to be thoughtful and considerate before, during and after the job is complete. Customer is

responsible for replacing and/or backfilling new soil against the new concrete. Independent contractors of
ire will need access to the homeowners water & electri ce uipmen work.

We do not guarantee the life of the concrete nor guarantee any future cracking, pitting, sinking,
discoloration, etc. of material will not happen. These factors have many different variations and cannot be
controlled, here are the steps we take in order to help prevent this from happening.

a. Product: Concrete will be poured at a minimum of 4 inches w/ a 4,000 p.s.i. Concrete
mix. (unless otherwise stated)

b. Base: We use CA-6 rock base - 2" thick - before concrete is laid. Rock will then be
compacted tight with a 2 TON Wacker Nelson viberator compactor. (Indicated on Item
List)

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



N accrepmep [ Angies list
8BB de Jd ok ok

Driveways & Patios, Decks, Fences,
Retaining Walls, Demo, Concrete
Pumping, Hardscape & More!

Owner: Emilio P. Perkins
Fully Insured - Locally Owned & Operated

LC. www.whodoesyourconcrete.com
ONCRETE L
LWHD DOES YU Contact: 618-567-2521

c. Strength: (Indicated in Item List)
i.  #3 Rebar will be added throughout at a reasonable amount '
ii. 6x6 Wire Mesh - Will be laid throughout

iti. Fibre Mesh - Additive to concrete at the ready-mix cement plant CﬂlllNSVIltE cu"cnn[

d. Eorms: 2x4’s will be used for 4" pads and 2x6's will be used for 6” pads. All forms will be
made of standard construction wood then stripped and removed from property after
completion.

e. Expansion Joints: Saw Cuts or Groves will be applied to help maintain cracks inside
joints. Concrete does two things, gets hard & cracks. ldeally we would like cracks to
happen inside the joints - that is the goal but this is never guaranteed.

f. Finish: (Broom by default unless otherwise Indicated on Item List)
i. Horse Hair Broom finish will allow for an added slip resistant texture (Outdoors)
ii. Hand Trowel will allow for a smooth finish (Indoors)

*IS IT NOT RECOMMENDED TO PUT ICE MELT/SALT ON YOUR CONCRETE! IT WILL DAMAGE
SURFACE & VOID SEALER LIFE!!

This quote may be accepted to form a binding contract upon any one of the following options:

g. Signature below and payment to Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC for the items listed in this quote
prior to the start of job.

h. Issuance of this purchase order to Who Does Your Concrete?, LLC referencing this quote and the
terms and conditions herein prior to the start of this job.

i. Any changes made post-start will reflect in a price adjustment accordingly and be agreeable to

both parties in writing.

Please Contact Emilio Perkins @ (618) 567-2521 for scheduling. We would love to get
you on our schedule and look forward to completing your project. Thank you!

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Timeline

e August 2024 - Submit application
September 2024 - Complete project agreement; schedule installation upon
receipt of fully executed agreement
October-November 2024 - Complete installation
November-December 2024 - Submit reimbursement request and applicable
supporting documentation or reports

e Spring 2025 - Backup timeframe if needed due to scheduling or weather
constraints: complete installation, reimbursement request, and applicable
supporting documentation or reports



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Location Map

\ Mississippi
Valley
Library,




Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Project Photos, when relevant

: View from library’s steps




Mississippi Valley Library District - Application

Missing mortar / loose stones

2 Missing mortar / loose stones



Mississippi Valley Library District - Application
'!I " :_1 :.'54—'_'":i,"”'r
Y

_‘..-." o4

E View from street



ion

icat

i Valley Library District - Appli

ississipp

Uneven stonework




Chapter 10 (Programming)

A library can reach out to its entire community through programming. Educational, recreational,
informational, and cultural programs sponsored by the library or cosponsored with other
community organizations are offered to help attract new users to the library, to welcome people
from all cultures and people with disabilities, to increase awareness and use of library resources
and services, and to provide a neutral public forum for the debate of issues. Library programs are
a particularly effective way of introducing the community to a variety of cultures.

It is well accepted that traditional programming for younger children helps them develop reading
habits and encourages them and their caregivers to use the library and its resources. Young adult
programs help teens understand some of the intellectual, emotional, and social changes they are
experiencing. Programs for adults and senior citizens can provide the lifelong learning skills and
recreation needed in our changing society.

If the library opens its meeting rooms, display cases, and other exhibit areas to non-library-
sponsored programs and non-library-sponsored exhibits and displays, policies and procedures
must cover the use of these facilities. The library’s attorney should review this policy as well as
other library policies.

Programming Standards

1. Library programs should strive to be free of charge.

2. Library programs are located in a physically accessible location. Provisions are made, as
needed, to enable people with disabilities to participate in the program. The availability
of these provisions is noted with other information about the program.

3. 'The library considers community demographics, special populations, and the availability
of programming from other social, cultural, and recreational organizations in the
community when planning and evaluating programs.

4. 'The library presents educational, cultural, and recreational programs that reflect
community needs and interests. Community members should be encouraged to offer
suggestions.

5. Programming is designed to address the diversity within the community, to increase the
awareness and use of library resources and services, and to attract new users.

6. 'The library provides outreach programs to targeted populations who cannot visit the
library.
7. 'The library’s programming seeks to serve groups such as children, parents, young adults,

adults, seniors, and special constituents relevant to the area’s demographics.

8. The library provides programs that will instruct their community on how to use the
library. This will include training sessions or one-on-one instruction on the library’s
online databases and the library’s online catalog. The library will also provide tours and
make sure the community is comfortable with using the library.

9. Libraries are encouraged to partner Wlth other organizations to offer programs.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries + 29



Programming Checklist

U Library programs are provided free of charge, or on a cost recovery basis.
U] Library programs are located in a physically accessible location.

[] Provisions are made, as needed, to enable persons with disabilities to participate in the
p p
program. The availability of these provisions is noted with other information abour
the program.

] The library considers community demographics, special populations, and the
availability of programming from other social, cultural, and recreational organizations
in the community when planning and evaluating programs.

O] The library presents educational, cultural, and recreational programs that reflect
community needs and interests.

U] Programming is designed to address the diversity within the community, to increase
the awareness and use of library resources and services, and to attract new users.

]

The library provides outreach programs to specific populations who cannot visit the

library.
The library has programming that seeks to serve children and their caregivers.
The library has programming that seeks to serve young adults.

The library has programming thar seeks to serve adults and senior citizens.

O 0o d

The library provides programs on library instruction for all ages. This includes online
catalog and online database training opportunities.

O

The library is encouraged to partner with other organizations to offer programs.

30 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



